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PRAKHAR SOF TWARE SOLUTIONS FYT. LTD,

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262088

NOTICE OF ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

Notice is hereby given that the 10t Annual General Meeting of the Members of Prakhar Software
Solutions Private Limited will be held on Monday, 30t day of September, 2024 at 11:00 A.M. (IST) at the
Registered Office of the Company situated at C-11, LGF, Opp State Bank of India, Malviya Nagar, New
Delhi, 110017 to transact the following business:

ORDINAY BUSINESS:
ITEM NO. 1

To receive, consider and adopt the Standalone and Consolidated Audited Financial Statement of the
Company for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2024 and Reports of the Board of Directors and
‘Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO. 2 TQ APPOINT M/s GNPMARKS & CO, (FIRM REGISTRATION NO.; 029556N) AS PEER
REVIEWED STATUTORY AUDITOR OF TH ANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as on
Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to Sections 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“Act”) and other applicable
provisions, if any, of the said Act and Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 made thereunder and
other applicable rules, if any, under the said Act (including any statutory modification(s) or re-
enactment thereof for the time being in force) M/s GNPMARKS & CO., Chartered, Delhi (Firm
Registration No.-029556N), be and is hereby appointed as the Statutory Auditor (Peer review Certificate
bearing No: 018478) of the Company for five financial years and to hold office from the conclusion of
this Annual General Meeting until the conclusion of Annual General meeting of the Company to be held
for the financial year 2028-2029, on such remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors in
consultation with them.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of directors of the company be and are hereby authorized to
take all such steps and actions and give such directions as may be in its absolute discretion deemed
necessary and to settle any question that may arise in this regard and to do all such acts, deeds, matters
and things as may be necessary, incidental or consequential to give effect to the above resolution.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

ITEM NO: 1

INCREASE IN AUTHORISED S E CAPITAL NDMENT I M
A IATION OF THE COMPANY

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the following Resolution as on

Ordinary Resolution:

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PYT, LTD.

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

“Resolved That pursuant to the provisions of Section 61 read with Section 64 of the Companies Act, 2013
and other applicable provisions, if any, (including any Statutory modification or amendment thereto or
reenactment thereof for the time being in force) and the rules framed there under, the consent of the
members of the Company be and is hereby accorded, to increase the Authorized Share Capital of the
Company from existing Rs. 21,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty One Crore only) divided into 4,20,00,000 (Four
Crore Twenty lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each to Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Five Crore only)
divided into 5,00,00,000 (Five Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each by creation of additional Rs. 4,00,00,000
(Rupees Four Crore only) divided into 80,00,000 (Eighty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/ each ranking pari
passu in all respect with the existing Equity Shares of the Company.

Resolved Further That pursuant to the provisions of Section 13 of the Companies Act, 2013 (including
any amendment thereto or reenactment thereof) and the rules framed there under, the existing Clause V of
the Memorandum of Association of the Company be and'is hereby substituted as follows:

V. The Authorised Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty-Five Crore only}
divided into 5,00,00,000 (Five Crore) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- (Rupees Five) each.

Resolved Further That the Board of directors of the company be and are hereby authorized to take all
such steps and actions and give such directions as may be in its absolute discretion deemed necessary and
to settle any question that may arise in this regard and to do all such acts, deeds, matters and things as may
be necessary, incidental or consequential to give effect to the above reselution.”

By the order of Board of Directors
Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

A

Pradeep Namdeo

Director

DIN: 05272209

Add: B-1/32, Third Floor, Malviya Nagar,
New Delhi-110017, Delhi

Date: 17.09.2024
Place: Delhi

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PVT. LTD.

CIN: U72800DL2014PTC 262088

NOTES:

1. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote on a
poll instead of himself/herself and a proxy need not be a member of the company. Proxies in order to be
effective ,must be received by the company , duly filled, stamped and signed at its Registered office or atits
Administrative office not less than 48 hours before the Meeting. Blank Proxy form is enclosed.

2. The relevant Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102 of Companies Act, 2013 in respect of the
Special Business in the notice is annexed thereto.

3. A Member may attend the Meeting via Electronic Mode. In case any member desire to participate through
such mode, please send a confirmation in this regard to Mrs. Sahasha Namdeo, Director of the Company,
Email-info@prakharsoftwares.com Tel No. 011-40104369 before the meeting to enable making necessary
arrangements. '

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representative to attend the meeting are requested
to send to the company a certified true copy of the board resolution authorizing their representative to
attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting,

5. Allrelevant documents referred in the Notice and accompanying statement shall be available for inspection
at the meeting.

6. Route Map: Annexed

By the order of Board of Directors
Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

[:1 / ‘€§~‘€
e
Prideep Namdeo
Director
DIN: 05272209
Add: B-1/32, Third Floor, Malviya Nagar,
New Delhi-110017, Delhi

Date: 17.09.2024
Place: Delhi

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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FRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PYT. LTD.

CIN: UT2900DL2014PTC262988

EXPLANATORY MENT PURSUANT TO SE 2(1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’) relating to
the Special Business to be transacted at the Annual General Meeting (‘AGM’/'Meeting’) is annexed hereto.

ITEM NO. 1
INCREASE IN AUTHORISED SHARE CAPITAL AND AMENDMENT IN CLAUSE V OF MEMORANDUM OF

ASSOCIATION OF THE COMPANY:

The authorized capital of the company is presently Rs. 21,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty One Crore only)
divided into 4,20,00,000 (Four Crore Twenty lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/- each. Now, it has become
necessary for the company to increase the authorized capital of the company to enable to raise paid up
capital further to diversify, meet its growth objectives, to strengthen its financial position and expand
activities of Company. It is therefore deemed appropriate to increase the authorized share capital of the
company. Consequently, Clause V of Memorandum of Association of the Company must be altered.

In view of the above fact, the Authorised Share Capital is being increased from existing Rs. 21,00,00,000
(Rupees Twenty One Crore only) divided into 4,20,00,000 (Four Crore Twenty lakh) Equity Shares of Rs.
5/- each to Rs. 25,00,00,000 (Rupees Twenty Five Crore only) divided into 5,00,00,000 (Five Crore) Equity
Shares of Rs. 5/- each by creation of additional Rs. 4,00,00,000 {Rupees Four Crore only) divided into
80,00,000 (Eighty Lakh) Equity Shares of Rs. 5/ each ranking pari passu in all respect with the existing
Equity Shares of the Company and for that purpose the Memorandum of Association is proposed to be
suitably altered.

The provision of the Companies Act, 2013 and Articles of Association requires the Company to seek the
approval of the members for increase in the authorized share capital and for the alteration of capital clause
of the Memorandum of Association of the Company.

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution for approval of the members as an Ordinary
resolution.

None of the Directors of the Company, Key Managerial Personnel or their relatives are in any way,
concerned or interested, financially or otherwise, directly or indirectly in the Resolution set sut at Item No.

1 of the Notice.

For and on Behalf of the Board of Directors of
Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

it

Pradeep Namdeo

Director

DIN: 05272209

Add: B-1/32, Third Floor, Malviya Nagar,
New Delhi-110017, Delhi

Date: 17.09.2024
Place: New Delhi

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Registered & Corporate Office: C-11, LGF, Malviya Nagar, New Dethi- 110017
Offices: Delhi, Indore, Durg, Bhopal, Jaipur, Bangalore, Noidd, Ambala, Patna, Guwahati \ I\
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FRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PYT LTD.

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC 262988

ROUTE MAP MALVIYA NAGAR, SOUTH DELHI, NEW DELHI-INDIA
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PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PVT, LTD

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262088

ATTENDANCE SLIP

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF PRAKHAR SOFTWARE SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED WILL BE
HELD ON MONDAY 30TH SEPTEMBER 2024 AT 11:00 A.M. AT THE REGISTERED OFFICE OF THE
COMPANY AT C-11 LGF, C-BLOCK, MALVIYA NAGAR, SOUTH DELHI, NEW DELHI-INDIA, 110017

ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)

Regd. Folio No. DP ID and Client ID No. | No. of Shares Held

Name:

Address:

Name of Proxy: _ S
(To be filled in, if the Proxy attends instead of the member)

1/We certify that I am a Member/Proxy for the member of the Company.

[/We hereby record my/our presence at ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING of the PRAKHAR SOFTWARE
SOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED, held on Monday, 30% Day of September, at 11:00 A.M. at Registered Office
of the Company at C-11 LGF, C-Block, Malviya Nagar, South Delhi, New Delhi-India, 110017.

Member’s Signature

Member’'s Name
NQTES:

1. Member / Proxy holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the Attendance Slip duly signed
to the meeting and hand it over at the entrance,

2. In the case of joint holders, the vote of the senior who tenders a vote, whether in person or by
Proxy, shall be accepted to the exclusion of the vote of the other joint holders. Seniority shall be
determined by the order in which the names stand in the Register of Members.

3. The submission by a member of this form of proxy will not preclude such member from attending
in person and voting at the meeting.

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Registered & Corporate Office: C-11, LGF, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi - 110017 /I /
Offices: Delhi, Indore, Durg, Bhopal, Jaipur, Bangalore, Noida, Ambala, Patna, Guwahati \ @ I\
Phone: +91-11-40104369 | Mail: info@prakharsaftwares.com | Web: www.prakharsoftwares.com feares” 92
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CiIN: U72300DL2014PTC 262988

10th Annual Board Repert
{Financial Year: 2023-24)

To,

The Members
Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 10% Annua! Report together with the Audited
Financial Statement of Accounts, the business and operations of your Company for the Financial Year
ended on March 31, 2024 (“the year").

1. FINANCIAL SUMMARY OR HIGHLIGHTS OF THE COMPANY

(Amount in ¥

‘Lakhs)
Particulars Financial Year ended Financial Year ended |
(Standalone) {Consolidated)
March 31, March 31, March 31, March 31,
2024 2023 2024 2023
Total Income / 9,430.79 8,689.45 | 945567 8689.45
| Revenue
Total 8,379.31 8,210.32 | 8403.25 821136 |
Expenditure
Profit / (Loss) 1,051.49 479.13 1052.42 47809
before tax :
Profit / (Loss) 697.85 | 345.28 69879 34424 |
after tax L -
2. STATE OF THE COMPANY’S AFFAIRS AND FUTURE OUTLOOK

The Company is primarily involved in the business of developing market implement systems and
application software’s and related products and also offering consultancy, advisory and all related
services in all areas of information technology along with research and development in computer
science to spread computer aided education in rural and urban areas,

It is imperative that affairs of the Company are managed in a fair and transparent manner. This is

vital to gain and retain the trust of stakeholders in the opinion of the company and i{\tsgll?@rd.
LS
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CIN: U72900DL2014PTC 262988

For the year under review, the Company recorded a significant increase in total revenue, amounting
to Rs. 94,27,48,000/- (Rupees Ninety-Four Crore Twenty Seven Lakh Forty Eight Thousand only), as
against the previous years' total revenue of Rs. 86,79,36,000/- (Rupees Eighty Six Crore Seventy
Nine Lakh Thirty Six Thousand only). This 8.61% growth reflects the Company’s strengthened
performance.

The total expenditure for the year was Rs. 83,79,31,000/- (Rupees Eighty Three Crore Seventy Nine
Lkah Thirty One Thousand Only), marginally higher than the previous year which was Rs.
82,10,32,000/- (Rupees Eighty Two Crore Ten lakh Thirty Two Thousand only). Despite this
increase, the Company’s operational efficiency led to a profit before tax of Rs. 10,51,49,000/-
{Rupees Ten Crore Fifty One Lakh Forty Nine Thousand only}, doubling more than the previous year
which was Rs. 4,79,13,000/- (Rupees Four Crore Seventy Nine Lakh Thirteen Thousand only).

After tax, the net profit stood at Rs. 6,97,85,000/- (Rupees Six Crore Ninety Seven Lakh Eighty Five
Thousand only), compared to Rs. 3,45,28,000/- {Rupees Three Crore Forty Five Lakh Twenty Eight
Thousand only) in the previous year, showcasing the Company’s strong financial performance and
its continued focus on growth and profitability.

DIVIDEND

In order to conserve the Company's resources and strengthen its financial position, the Board of
Directors has decided not to recommend any dividend for the yvear under review,

Phone: +91-11-40104369 | Mail: info@prakharsoftwares.corn | Web: www.prakharsoftwares.com

4. I TION RO
There are no unclaimed dividends that are liable to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund for the financial year 2023-2024.
5. AMOUNT TRANSFERRED TO RESERVES
As on March 31, 2024, the Company has no balance in Reserves and Surplus. This includes the
accumulated losses carried forward from previous years.
6. N THE NATU BUSIN
During the year under review, no Change took place in the Nature of Business carried on by the
Company. The Company continues to operate in the software solutions and IT services sector,
focusing on expanding its service offerings and market presence in line with its strategic objectives.
Q_LR"U
i L
>
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CIN: U72900D12014PTC262988

7. IA GE MM [{ F
THE COMPANY WHICH HAVE OCCURRED BETWEEN THE END OF THE FINANCIAL ROFTHE
COMPANY TO WHICH THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS RELATE AND ATE OF THE REPORT

Save as mentioned elsewhere in this Report, there have been no materizl changes or commitments
affecting the financial position of the Company that have occurred between the end of the financial
year, i.e., March 31, 2024, and the date of this Report.

8. DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE
TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The Company maintains an adequate and effective internal control system, commensurate with its
size and complexity. These controls are designed to ensure the efficient operation of the Company,
safeguard its assets, and ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations.

9. RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY

The Board of Directors of the Company identify & evaluate business risks and opportunities. The
Directors of the Company take proactive steps to minimize adverse impact on the business
objectives and to harness the opportunities for the benefit of your Company. Presently no material
risk has been identified by the directors except general business risk &systematic risk specific to the
Industry in which your Company operates.

10. SOCIATE COMPA

As of the financial year under review, Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited holds 90% equity
stake in Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited. The investment consists of 90,000 equity
shares, each valued at ¥10 per share. This shareholding classifies Prakhar Aviation Technology
Private Limited as a subsidiary of the Company.

The prescribed disclosures regarding the subsidiary are enclosed in Annexure I to this report.
11. SHARE CAPITAL

The authorized share capital of the Company as on 31¢t march, 2024 Rs. 31,00,000 {Rupees Thirty
One lakhs only) i.e. 3, 10,000 equity shares of Rs. 10 each (previous year: Rs. 31,00,000 equity shares

of Rs. 10 each).

After the financial year, the company undertook a strategic initiative to convert a portion of its
outstanding loans into equity shares. This decision aims to strengthen the company's Capu;dll 0.0
structure, improve liquidity, and reduce financial obligations. ,@u}' >

Registered & Corporate Office; C-11. LGF, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi- 110017 ®2e iS AC A
Offices: Dethi. indore, Durg, Bhopal. Jaipur, Bangalore, Noida. Ambala, Patna. Guwahati . K
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The paid up share capital of the Company as on the end of financial year is as below:

Financial :::;:’;r ok Face Value Total Equity
Year Shares per Share (3) Capital (X)
Previous 3,10,000 10 31,00,000
Year

Current 3,10,000 10 31,00,000
Year

12. DIRECTORS:

Registered & Corporate Office: C-11. LGF, Makviya Nagar, New Delhi- 110017
Offices; Delhi. Indore, Durg, Bhopal, Jaipur, Bangalore, Noida, Ambaia, Patna. Guwahati
Phone: +91-11-40104369 | Mail: inffo@prakharsoftwares.com | Web: www. prakbarsofiwares.com

A) Changes in Directors

The Board of the Company is duly constituted throughout the year in accordance to the applicable
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013.

During the year under review, there has been no substantial change in the Board of the Company.
Following are the Directors of the Company as on March 31, 2024:

| S.No. | Name of the Director DIN ﬁsignation | Date of Appointment
1. Mrs. Sahasha Namdeo | 06746773 ! Director 02.01.2014
2. | Mr. Rahul Verma 08760273 Director 16.06.2020
3 Mr. Gyanendra Nath 09571466 Director 14.04.2022
Tripathi

However, after the financial year ended on 31st March 2024, there were changes in the Directorship
of the Company.

Further, the provisions of section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013, concerning the appointment of
Key Managerial Personnel, are not applicable to the company during the financial year ended on
March 31, 2024. Therefore, no Key Managerial Personnel was appointed by the Company during the
year under review. '

B) Declaration by Independent Directors and Re-appointment
The provisions concerning the appointment and declaration of Independent Directors are not
applicable to the Company. Consequently, no Independent Directors were appointed during MLD

reporting period. e

».
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13.

C) Formal Annual Evaluation
The formal annual evaluation provisions are not applicable to the Company, and therefore, no
explanations are required in this regard,

RS IN TERMS OF DISCLOSURE U/S 134(3)(B) OF THE
STAND

MEETINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRE
ES A 013 AND COMPL

BOARD OF DIRECTORS) THEREOF

During the financial year ended on March 31, 2024, a total of 8 (Eight) Meetings of the Board of
Directors of the Company were held. The provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed
there under and applicable Secretarial Standards as prescribed by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India (ICS1) were adhered to while convening and conducting of board meetings. The
details of the Board Meetings held and the number of meetings attended by the Directors during the
financial year ended March 31, 2024 is given hereunder: -

Details of Board Meetings:

Serial Board [ Date of ‘ Fotal Number Attendance
No. Meeting No. Meeting of Directors
associated as Number of % of attendance
‘ on the date of .
. Pirectors
| meeting
1. 01/2023-24 24.05.2023 3 3 100%
2. 02/2023-24 28.08.2023 3 3 100%
B 3. 03/2023-24 01.09.2023 3 3 100% _
4. 04/2023-24 | 04.09.2023 3 3 100% ‘
5. 05/2023-24 11.09.2023 3 3 | 100%
6. 06/2023-24 06,11.2023 3 3 : 100%
7. 07/2023-24 07.11.2023 3 3 100%
8. 08/2023-24 01.02.2024 3 3 100%
Details of Attendance by Directors:
Sr. No. Name of the Director No of Meetings | No. of Meetings %age of
entitled to attend Attended Attendance
1. Mrs. Sahasha Namdeo 8 8 100%
2. Mr. Rahul Verma 8 8 1009& 8%

et

@L{ . | 5

Prakhar Software Solutions Pwt. Lid.
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14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

3. Mr. Gyanendra Nath Tripathi 8 8 J 100%

STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. RN K A & CO,, Chartered Accountants {Firm Registration Number: 021745N), were appointed
as the Statutory Auditors of the Company for five financial years. They will hold office until the
conclusion of the Annual General Meeting (AGM) to be held in 2025.

However, after the financial year ended as on 31st March, M/s. RN K A & CO,, Chartered Accountants
resigned as auditor of the Company as on 08.08.2024. The following casual vacancy was filled by
appointing M/s. GNPMARKS & CO., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number: 029556N),
in Extra-Ordinary General Meeting held on 13.08.2024 for Financial year 2023-2024.

BOARD'S COMMENT ON THE AUDITORS' REPORT

The Report of the Statutory Auditors, when read in conjunction with the relevant notes to the
accounts and the accounting policies, are self-explanatory and do not require any further comments.

SECRETARIAL & COST AUDIT

Your Company is not required to undergo Secretarial Audit under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013.

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies Act (Cost Records and
Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014 the cost audit records maintenance is not applicable on the
Company.

T T LIFICATIONS. RESERVATIONS OR ADVERSE REMARKS
CLAIMERS M DITORS AND THE PRACTICING COMPANY Y IN
THEIR REPORTS

There are no qualifications, reservations, or adverse remarks made by the Statutory Auditors in their
Audit Report. Additionally, the provisions relating to Secretarial Audit, pursuant to Section 204 of
the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company.

ANNUAL RETURN

In compliance with the provisions of Section 92(3)} of the Companies Act, 2013, read with the
relevant rules, the Annual Return for the financial year 2023-24 will be hosted on the Company's

website at www.prakharsoftwares.com. This ensures transparency and accessibility in line [vitH

o
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statutory requirements, providing stakeholders with easy access to the Company's statutory
information.

143(12)]

The Statutory Auditors of the Company have conducted the audit of books of accounts of the
Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2024 and have not found any fraud during the
course of their audit of the Company which is required to be reported to Board of Directors of the
Company and thus no explanations or clarifications thereon are required to be given in the Board
Report.

Further, there were no frands in the Company which were required to be reported to Central
Government by the Auditors during the year under review.

20. OSIT

During the year under review, the Company has not invited or accepted deposits from its members
under Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 including any amendments and re-enactments thereof.

21. PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS UNDER SECTION 186

The particulars of loans, guarantees, and investments made by the Company have been disclosed in
the financial statements for the financial year 2023-24.

22. PARTICULA F CONT RRANGEMENTS RELATE : PARTIES

The particulars of every material contract or arrangement entered into by the Company with related
parties, as referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013, including arm's
length transactions under the third previso, are disclosed in Form No. AOC-2 (Annexure I} enclosed
with this report.

DMPLIANCE T i R NDER SEXUAL HARA

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION & REDRESSAL) ACT, 2013
As a good corporate governance, the Company is committed to provide and promote 2 Safe, Healthy
and Congenial Atmosphere irrespective of Gender, Caste, Creed or Social class of the employees and

has in place a sexual harassment policy in line with the requirements of the Sexual Harassment of
Waomen at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressai) Act, 2013. The Company has also C)Q_Jp

L

Registered & Corporate Office: C-11. LGF, Malviya Nagar. New Dethi- 110017
Offices: Delhi, indore, Durg, Bhopal, Jaipur, Bangalore, Noida, Ambala, Patna. Guwahat :
Phone;+91-11-40104369 | Ma#l; info@prakharsoftwares.com | Web: www.prakharsoftwares com
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28.

29.

PRAKHAR SOF TWARE SOLUTIONS PYT.LTD
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC 262988

complied with the provisions related to constitution of Internal Committee (“IC") under the said Act
to redress complaints received regarding sexual harassment of woman at workplace.

During the year under review, no cases of Sexual Harassment of Women were reported to the
management and hence, disclosure under the said Act is not applicable to your Company.

ETAILS OF SIGNI TERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATORS OR COURTS
OR TRIBUNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN STATUS AND COMPANY'S OPERATIONS I
FUTURE

There are no significant and material orders passed by regulators, courts, or tribunais that impact
the going concern status and the Company’s operations in the future.

COMMITTEES - NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION / STAKEH TIONSHIP

Since the provisions of section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013, concerning the constitution of
Nomination and Remuneration / Stakeholders Committee, are not applicable to the company being
a private limited company. Therefore, it is not required to comply with the above stated provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013).

MANAGERIAL REMUNERATION

None of the Employees of your Company is in receipt of Remuneration requiring particulars are
required to be disclosed pursuant to the provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with Rule 5{2) the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel).

VIGIL MECHANISM

The provisions relating to Vigil Mechanism enumerated under Section 177 of the Companies Act,
2013 were not applicable te your Company.

RA PON

The provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to Corporate Social Responsibility
were not applicable te your Company for the year under review.

ERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND GN EXCHANGE
EARNINGS AND OUTGO
. Conservation of Energy & Technology Abserption: Since the Company is not in the list of

Industries for which information as per Companies {Disclosure of Particulars in the RW

Jed 9M’

L=
=
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of Directors) Rule 1998 is required to be given, so issues relating to conservation of energy and
technology absorption are not quite relevant to its functioning.

. Export Activities: There was no export activity in the Company during the year under review. The

Company is not planning any export in the near future as well,

Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo: Your Company has not earned or spent any amount in
Foreign Exchange during the Financial Year.

INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE (IBC) PROCEEDINGS

During the financial year under review, no proceedings were initiated or pending against the
Company under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy Code, 2616. The Company remains compliant with
all statutory obligations and continues to operate within the prescribed regulatory framework.

COMPROMI R SEYTLEMENT WITH
During the financial year under review, the Company -has not entered into any compromise or

settlement arrangements with any financial institutions. The Company has maintained its financial
obligations as per the agreed terms with its lenders and financial partners.

DEBENTURES .
The Company had not issued any kind of Debentures during the year under review.
DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT

Pursuant to Section 134(3) {c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board of Directors states
that:—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards read with the
requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, had been followed and proper explanations
relating to material departure, if any, have heen provided;

{(b) accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the judgment's and
estimates made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of
the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period;

{c}) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting

records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of AR
AN

& 5

the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

,t.a,:ﬁ'—:[’f ¥ gol 2
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(d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis;

(e} the Directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the Company and that
such internal financiai controls are adequate and are operating effectively; and

(f) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

COMPLIANCE WITH SECRETARIAL STANDARDS ON BOARD AND GENERAL MEETINGS

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company
Secretaries of India on Board Meetings and General Meetings.

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their sincere appreciation for the cooperation and
assistance the Company has received from banks and various government departments. The Board
also acknowledges the devoted services of the employees, the support and cooperation extended by
valued business associates, and the continuous patronage of the Company’s customers,

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
PRAKHAR SOFTWARESOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED

SAHASHA NAMD
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 86746773 DIN: 05272209

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17.09.2024
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Annexure |

Form AOC- 1
{Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3} of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts} Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries or associate
companies or Joint ventures

Part A
Subsidiaries

(Information in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in Rs.)

{Amount in ¥ Thousands}

1.5.No.: o 1

2. Name of the subsidiary: Prakhar Aviation
Technelogy Private Limited

3. The date since when subsidiary was ' 22.06.2022

acquired:

4., Reporting period for the subsidiary NA

concerned, if different from the holding
company's reporting period:

5. Reporting currency and Exchange rate NA
as on the last date of the relevant Financial
year in the case of foreign suhsidiaries:

6. Share capital: ' 10,060,000
~ 7.Reserves and surplus: ] (25)
8. Total assets: " 25,992
9, Total Liabilities: 25,017
10. Investments: -
11. Turnover: 21,325.97
12. Profit before taxation: 9354
13. Provision for taxation: [ -
14. Prefit after taxation: 78.95
15. Proposed Dividend: -
~ 16.Extent of shareholding {in percentage): 90.00%

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid.
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Notes:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet NA
to commence cperations: .
2. Names of subsidiaries which have NA :

been liquidated or sold_during the
year:

Part B

Associates and Joint Ventures
{Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related te Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures)

f{Amount in ¥ Thousands)

Name of - Name 1
Associates or foint
Ventures

Name 2

Name 3

1. Latest audited
Balance Sheet
Date

2. Date on which
the Associate or
Joint Venture was
associated or
acquired

3. Shares of
Associate or Joint
Ventures held by
the company on
theyearend No.
Amount of
Investment in
Associates or Joint
Venture Extent
of Holding (in
percentage) 4.
Description of
how there is
significant
influence

5. Reason why the
associate/Joint _( +*~

9015@” i\

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
Registered & Corparate Office: C-11. LGF. Malviya Nagar, New Dethi- 110017
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Citd; U7280004.2014PTC 282088

venture Is not
consolidated.

6. Net worth
attributable to
shareholding as
per latest audited
Balance Sheet

7. Profit or Loss
for the year
i. Considered in
Consolidation

fi. Not Considered
in Consolidation

Notes:

1. Names of associates or joint
ventures which are yet to
commence operations.

2. Names of associates or joint
ventures which have been
liquidated or sold during the year.

Note: This Form is to be certified in the same manner in which the Balance Sheet is to be

certified.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

PRAKHAR SOFTWARESOLUTIONS PRIVATE LIMITED
m .
W 3 Rt 1) F/"‘ M
~ vid -
SAHASHA NAMD "OPRADEEP NAMDEO
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR

DIN: 06746773 DIN: 05272209

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17.09,2024

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt, Ltd.
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HFSUaH e (h) of sub-section {3) of section 134 of the /

and Rule 8 the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company
with related parties referred to in sub-section {1} of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013
including certain arm’s length transactions under third proviso thereto.

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)

{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of NA
relationship

~ {b)Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions NA
(c) Puration of the contracts . NA
Jarrangements/transactions
(ci) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements NA
or transactions incleding the value, if any
{e) Iustification for entering into such contracts or R NA
arrangements or transactions
(fj date(s) of approval by the Board ) NA
{g) Amount paid as advances, if any o NA o
h) Date on which the special resolution was passed NA
in general meeting as required under first proviso
to section 188

Registered & Corporate Office: C-11, LGF. Malviya Nagar. New Delhi- 110017
Offices: Delhi, Indore, Ourg. Bhopal. Jaipur, Bangalore, Neida, Ambala, Patna. Guwahati
Phone; +91-11-40104 369 | Mail; info@prakharsoftwares com | Web: www.prakharsoftwares.com
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A.
B (Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of Rahul Verma -
relationship Whole Time
Director
(b)Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions N Remuneration Paid
(c) Duration of the contracts -
/arrangements/iransactions
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or_:_lr?angemén?:s 9.39
or transactions including the value, if any
{e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any -
{f) Amount paid as advances, if any -
B.
{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
(a) Name{s) of the related party and aature of Sahasha Namdeo -
relationship . Whole Time
Director

(b)Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions

Remuneration Paid

{c) Duratien of the contracts
Jarrangements/transactions

{d) Salient terms of the coniracts or arrangements
or transactions including the value, if any

18.60

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any

() Amount paid as advances, if any

Registered & Corparate Office: C-11, LGF. Maiviva Nagar. New Delhi- 110017
Offices: Delhi, indore. Durg, Bhopal, Jaipur, Bangalore, Noida, Ambala, Patna. Guwahati

Phone: +91-11-40104369 | Mail: info@prakharsofiwares.com | Web: www.prakharsoftwares.com
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C
{Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
{a) Name{s) of the related party and nature of Rahul Verma -
relationship Whole Time
Director
|

(b)Nature of contracts/ arrangements/ transactions Loan taken |
{c) Duratien of the coatracts -
Jarrangements/transactions
(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 7.00
or transactions including the value, if any
(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any - -
it} Amount paid as advances, if any N -

D.

{a) Name(s) of the related party and nature of
relationship

(b)}Nature of com:ract_s/ arran_gemems/ transactions

(c) Duration of the contracts
Jarrangements/transactions

(Amount in ¥ Lakhs)
Sahasha Namdeo -
Whole Time
Director

Receipt

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements
or transactions inclnding the value, if any

(e} Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any

0.37

(f) Amount paid as advances, if any

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Registered & Corporate Office: C-11, LGGF. Malviya Nagar. New Delhi- 110017
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E.

B {Amount in  Lakhs}
{a) Name(s}) of the reiated pariy and nature of Prakhar Aviation
relationship Technology Private

Limited - Subsidiary

(b)Nature of_c_ontracts/ arrangements/ transactions Manpower Services

{c) Duration of the contracts -
/arrangements/iransactions

(d) Salient terms of the contracts or arrangements 188.36
or transactions including the value, if any

(e) Date(s) of approval by the Board, if any -

{f) Amount paid as advances, ifany -

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

SAHASHA NAMDEO PRADEEP NAMDEQ
DIRECTOR DIRECTOR
DIN: 06746773 DIN: 05272209

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17.09.2024

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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CHARTEREDACCOUNTANTS DwarkaMor, Delhi-110059

Mohile No. - 9205765397

E-maillD:gagan299 1@gmail.com

INCEPEMCENT AUDITOR’S REFORT

To the Members of Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements
Opinion

Ve nave audited Ihe accompanying standaione financial statemenis of Prakhar Software Soiutions Private Limiied (the "Company”)
which comprisa the balance sheet as a1 31st Marcn, 2024, the statemeni of profit and loss {inciuding statement of other comprehensive
incame), the siatement of changes in eguity and Ibe statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and notes to the standalone financial
statements, ncluding a summary of materal accounting solicies and other expianarory informanon (hereinafter referred as fo as “the
srandalone financial statemenis™

In our opinion and to the hest of pur informaton and according to the explanations given o us, the aforesaid standaions finanoial
statements give tne mformation required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act’t in the manner 50 required and give a true and fair view
in conformily with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act and other accouniing principles generally
accepted n Irdia, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2024, and its profit (inciuding statement of nther comprehensive
income!, changes In 2quity and s casn flows for the year ended on that date

Basis for Dpinion

wWe conducted our audit i accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified unaer section 143(10) of the Act Our
responsibiiines under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibiliies for the Audit of the siandalone financial
statements saciion of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics 1ssued by the Institute of
Charterad Accountants ot 'ndia tegether with the ethical requirements that are relevart to our audit of the standalone financial statements
under the previsions of the Act and the Ruies theraunder. and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We beheve that the audit evidence we have obtained (s sufficient and appropnate (o provide a basis
for our apinion on the standalone hnancial statements.

Dther Mattar

The standaions financial staterrert ol the Company for the year ended 31 March 2023 were audited oy another auditor who expressed
an unmodified cpimicon on these statemenrt on 1 Septembear 2023

imformation Othar than the Standaione Financial Statements and Auditor's Report therean.

The Company's Board of Diractors is responsibie for the other information The other information compnses the mformation ncluded in
the Company 3 directors’ rzport. but does net include the standalone hinancial statements ana our auditor s report thereon

Cur apirion on the standaiona finanoial staiemeants does not cover the other information and we da not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon

In coanection with our audit of the srandaione financial stataments. our responsibility is 1o read the other information and. in doing so
consider wnether the other nformation 1s materially inconsistent with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in
thea audil or otherwise appears (o pe materally rmisstatad If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatemant of this other Informatior, we are required (o report that {act We have nothing to report in this regard

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Gompany's Board of Jirectors is respensible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act, with respect t© the preparation of
‘hese standalone financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance, changes in eguity and

cash flows of the Company 0 accordance witn the accounony prncipies generally accepled in ndia nciuding the Indian Acceunting

Stanvards as specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting recards in
accordance with the pravisions of the Act for safeguaraing of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other iregulanities; selection ard appiication of appropriate accounnnyg poliies: making judgmertls and estimales thal are reasonable



and prudent: and desigr, implemeniation and mainterance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensurng the accuracy and completeness of "he accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentalion of the standalone
financial starement that give a frue and fair view ard are free from material misstatement, whener due ta fraud or error

in prepanng “he standalone financial statemeants, the Managsment and Boara of Directors 18 responsible for assessing the Campany ]
apllity 10 continue 3s 3 going concern, diSCIOSING, as applicable, maters reiated to going concern and using the going concern pasis of
accounting uniess Board of Direclors either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations. or has ne realistic alteinative but 1o
Ao 50

Thuse Board of Directors are aiso responsibie for overseeing the company s financial reporting process

Auditor's Responsibilities for the &udit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obiain reasonable assurance about whather the standalone financial statements as a whole are free from matenal
misstatement whether due fo fraud or error. and to issue an auditor's report that includes aur opmion Reascnabie assurance is a high
level of assurance. oul is 1ot a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always delect 2 material misstatement
when t axsts Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are consigared matenal if, individually or in the aggregate, they couto
reasanably be expectad o nfluence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these standalone financiai statements

Az part of an audit In accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit 'We also:

» Ideniify and assess the risks of maltenal missialement of the standalone financial statements, whether due 1o fraud or error
desigr and perform audit procedures responsive to those nsks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropnate te
provide a basis for aur opirion. The risk of not detecting a materal misstatement resufting from fraud is higner than for one
resulting from arror, as raud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions. misrepresentations. ar the overnide of intemal
control.

» Obtarn an understanding of imernal fontrt relevant 1o the audit in order 10 aesign audit proceaures ar are appropriae in me
circumstances. 'Under Section 143(3} (i) of the Act, ‘we are aiso responsible for expressing our opimon on whether the comoany
has adequate interral finarcial controls system 0 place and the operating effectiveneass of such controls

+« FEvaiuate the approprateness of accounting policies used and the reasonanienass of accounting estmates and related
disciusures made by the Management and Board of Directors

« Corclude on the appropnateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concern basis of accountng and
nased on the aucit avicence obrained whether a marerial uncenainty exisis reiated to everts or conditions thai may cast
significant doubt on the Company 3 ability to continue as a going concern. |f we conclude that a matenal uncertainty exists. we
ars reguired to draw attention in our auditor's ~eport to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such
miIsciosUras are inadequare, ‘o modify our opinior. Our conciusions are based on the audit evidence aopfained up to the date of
sur auditor's report. However future events or concitions may cause the Oompany to cease 1o continue as a going concem.

- Evaluate the overall presentanon, siructure and content of the sandalons inancidl statemeants, including the aiIsclosures, and
whether tne standalore fnancial statements represent the underiying transactions and evems m a manner that achieves fair

orasentation

Me communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other maners, the planned scopa and timing of the audil and
sgnificart audit findings. including any significant deficiencies in internal cordrol that we dentify during our audit

‘We algo provide those charged with governance with a statement thal we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence. and to communicate with them all refationstups and cther matters that may reasonably be thought tc bear on our
mdependence. and where applicable. related safeguards.

Report on Grhar Legal ana Reguiatory Raquirtemems

1) As required by sne Companies Auditor § Report) Order 2020 (the Crder ), issued by the Central Guverniment of India, in terms of
sub-section (11} of 3ection 143 of the Act we give in the Annexure 4 a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4
of the Orcer,



As ranuired by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that

a9

bi

Ch

aj

g)

h)

We hava sought and obiamed ail the information and expianations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were
necessary for the purgoses of our audit:

in nur ominion, praper pooks of account as required by iaw have been kept ny the Company so far as 7 appears from our
exammnation of those books:

The naiance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (including statemen of nther comprenensive iIncome), statemeni of changes
in euuity and staement of cash flows dealt with by this Repon are in agreement with the books of account:

in our epinon, the aforasaid standaione firancial statements comply with the indian Acoournting Stanaards specified under
Secior 133 of the Act. and rules made thersunder. as anolicable.

On the basis of the written representarions received from the direciors as on 21st March, 2024 taken on record by the Board
of Directors. nare of the directors is disaualified as an 371st March, 2024 from beaing appointed as a director in terms of Section
164 (2) of the Act.

With respect 1o the adeguacy of the interral financial controls over financial reporting of the Company and the operating
effectiveress of such controls. refer to our separate Report in "Annsxure B"

Since the company is a Private Limited company. provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Scheduie V of the Acl in respect
of managerial reruneration are not applicable. Therefore, reporting as reguired by section 197(16) of the Act is not applicable
to the company

Witk respect to the other matters to be Included In the Auditor's Report in accardance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audi
and Auditors) Ruias, 2014, as amandea, in aur apimon and 1o the best of our informanon and according 10 the explanations
given to us

] The company 0oas NOE vave any aending liiganons which wouin impact i1s financiai position n s stanadaiona financial
staterments

i The Compary did not have any long-term conracts including dervative canfracts for which there were any matenal
foresseable losses.

Wi Merg wera no amounis due o be Tansterrad 10 the investor Educanon and Protection Fund oy the Company

iv. a. The Management has representad that, to the best of its knowledge and belisl. no funds iwhich are material either
inciivichualiy or in the aggregate) rave been agdvancen or ioaned ar invested {either from borrowed funas or share premium
or any sther sources or «nd of funds) by the Company to or in any other person or entity. including foreign entity
{"Intzrmediaires’), with the understanding, whether racorded in writing or otherwise, that the intermediaiy shall, whether,
directly or inairectly lend or invast 'n offer persons of enties identiiied 1 any manner whaisoever by or on nehaif of the
Company [“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide arny guarantee security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

b The Management ras represenied, that, (o the best of its knowlenge and pelef, no funds (which are matenai eitner
indiidually or in the aggregate) nave been received by the Company from any person or eniify, inciuding foreign entity
{"Funding Parties”). with the understanding. whether recorded in wiiting o otherwise, that the Comipany shall. wheiher
directly of ndirectly. lerd or invast in other parsons or entities identified 1N any manner whatsoever by or on benall of the
Funding Pary {‘Uitmate Beneficianes’) or provide any guarantee. security or the like on benaif of the Ultimate
Beneaicianes,

c. Based on the audit proceaures (hat have Jeen considered reasonabie and appropriaie in the circumstances, notning
has come to our notice that has caused us ‘o believa that the representations under sub-clause (i) and {ii} of Rule 11(e},

as srovided under cah and (b} above. contain any wmaterial misstatemeant.

¢ The company has not declared any dividend during the vear

vi.  Based on aur examination, which included tast checks, the Company has used accounting software for mantaining its
hooks of account for the inancial vear anded March 31 2024 which has a feaiure of recoraing auat trail (edii (og} faciity



and tha same has been operated throughout *he year for all relevant transactions recorded i the software Further
dunrg the course of our audit wa did nol come across any instance of the audit traif feature heing tampered with

As per proviso w0 Rule 3(1) of the Companes [Accounis) Rules, 2014 for miaintaining bocks of account using accounting
software which has a feature of recording audit frail (edit log) faciity is applicable 10 the Cempany with effect from April
i, 2023, reporung under Rile 171¢g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules. 20114 on preservation of audr trail 3s per
statutory “equirgmanis for record reteriivn s nol appiicabie for he inancal year ended March 31 2024,

For GNPMARKS & Co,
Chartered Acccuntants
ICAI Firm Registration No  (Z29556N

Glodan Yeums

Gagan Kumar Jha
Partner
Membership No. 556965
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ANNEXURE "&7 7O THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

‘Referred_io_ i 2aragraph ' under ‘Report.on Other Legal and Reguiatory. Requirements: secton-of our report to the Members of the
Company of aven daia}

Afith referance to the Annexure A referrad to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company on the siandaione
fimancial statements for the yvear ended 31 March 2024 we report the following

i} (a} (A} The Company has maintained proper records showing “ull parficulars, including auantitative details and situation of praperty,
olant ana aguinment

‘B) The Compary has maintained proper records showing full particulars ot iangible assels

‘b Accarding to the information and explanations given to Us and on the basis of our examination of the recerds of the Company, the
Comparty has a regular orogramme of phvsical verfication of its property, plant and equipmeant by which all property, plant and equipmeant
ara verfied once in three years. 0 our Cpinion, this senodicity of physical venfication s reasonable having regard to the size of the
Company and the nature of jts assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification

‘ct Based on our axammation of the proparty records for the immaovanie property on which building 15 constructed, registerad saie deed /
ranster deed / corvevance deed provided to Us, we repart that, the title i respact of Immaovable proparties (other than properties where
‘he company is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee}. disciosed in the standatone financial
statements included under Property, Plant and Equipment are heid in the name of the Company as al the baiance sheet date

(dy Accorcing to the irformation and axplanations given to us and an the basis of our exammation of the recards of the Company, the
Company has not revalued its orogerty. glant and squinment {including right-of-use assets) or intangible assets or both during the year

(e According to the nformation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there
are no proceedings initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition ot Benami Property
Transactions &ct. 1988 and ruies made thereunder

{ii) {a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particuiars of invertories. The Company has a reguiar programme of
physical verification of its inventories which are verfied once in three years

{b1 Accoraing to the information ard axplanations given @ Js and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has deen sancrioned working ¢aprai limi's in 2xcess of five crore rupess. in aggregaie, from banks ar financial institutions on
the basis of the secunty of current assets at any point of time during the vear The Company 1s reguiar in repayment of the interesi
thereon

{11} According to the nformation and axplanations given 1o us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company. the
Company bas not granted loans and advarces 'n tre nature of loans and stood guarantee to any parties during the year.

by According to the irformation and expianations giver to us and based on the audil procedures conducted by us, In our opinion the
guarantees provided during the sarlier year and the ferms and conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the nature of loans during
the year are, prma facie, not prejudicial to tha interest of the Company

{c) According o the information and explanations Qiven ta us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, iIn our
opirion, In the case of loans and advances in the nature of loans given, the repayment of principal and paymeni of interest if any, has
heen stipulated and the rapaymeams ar receipis have been reguiar

{d) Accorring 10 the information and expilanations given 1 us and on the basis of cur examinanon of the recoras of the Company, there
15 N0 nveraue amourt for more than minety davs in respect of loans and advances in the nature of lnans given

(&) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the recerds of the Company, there
IS ne inan or advance n the nature of loans granted falling due dunng the year, which has been

rarewed or axiended or fresh loans granted lo seffle the overdues of existing loans or advances m the nature of loans given to same
paries

{f} According lo the information and explanations given o us and on the basis of cur examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has not granted any loansg or advances in the nature of 1oans either repayanle on demand or without specifying any ierms or

{ivy According o the nformation and explanations given (o us and on the basis of our eéxamination of the records of the Company aunng
the year the Company 133 neither mada any invastments, nar has (L given any loan or proviged guarantee or security 3s speciied under
Secton 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 [tne Act”) and the Company has not provided any securty as specifiec under Section 156 of



the Aci. =Lrther in our opinion, the Company has complied with the prowsions of Section 186 of the Acl in relation 1o loans given
quarantess provided and investments made

(v1 The Company has not acceoted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3{v)
of the Drder is rot applicable

{11 Agoerding to the information and explanahons provided 10 Us, the company 1s not required to maintamed the specified accounts and
‘ecords. pursuant to the rules mace ow the Central Govarnment for the maintenance of cost records under_Section 148(1) of the Act
accordingly, clause 3(vi) of the Order 1s not applicable

{vii) (3} The Company does rat nave liahiiity in respect of Service tax, Duly ot excise, Sales fax and Vaiue added 1ax dunng the year
since affective | July 2017, these statutory Jues have been subsumed info Gonds and Services Tax *GST")

acoording to the informanon and expiananons Jiven 10 Js and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in our
opInion amounts decucted / accrued n the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues inciuding GST, Provident fund.
Employees' State Insurance income-Tax. Duty of Customs, Cess and other statutory dues have been reguiarly deposited by the
Company with the appropnate authorities.

Agcording ‘o the information and explanations Jiven to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company. no
undisputed ameounts payable in respect of GST, Prowvident tund, Empioyees’ State Insurance. Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and
other statutory dues wers in arrears as at 31 March 2024 for a period of mare than six months fron the date they became payable

{1} According to the mformatior ard explanations given o us ard on the 3asis of our examnaton of the records of the Company, there
are "o s@tutory dues relatirg to GST, Providert Fund, Employeas State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of
Customs, Value Added Tax or Cess or other statutory duas which have not haen depasited on account of any dispuie

(viii) Thare were na fransachons ralanng 1o previously unrecorded income thal have been surrenoered or disciosed as income during the
#2a7 In “he tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961}

%) {3} According to the information and axpianations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Comopany, the
Company has 1oi 'aken any loans or other borrowings from any lender Henue reporing under clause 3{ixKa) of the Order 15 not
appiucabhia

(9) According to the irformation and explanations given to Jg and on the basis of our exammnation of the records of the Compaiy, the
Company Fas not been declarad a wiltul defaulter by any aank or financial institution or government or govemnment authorty

(o} In aur 3pinion and according to the nformation and explanations given {o us by the management, the company has not raised any
money oy way of term oans. Accordingly, paragraph 3 (ix)}¢) of the Order 15 not applicabla to the Company

(d1 Accorcing to the information and explanations given to us and on an cverall examination of the baiance sheet of the Company, we
report that no funds raised on short-term basis nave heen used for iong-ferm purposes by the Company

(21 Accoraing 1o the information and explanatons given to us and on an overall examination of the standalone financial stalements of the
Company, we "eport that the Company has not taken any funds from any entity or persen on account of or te meet the obligations of other
companes, as defined n the Act

{7y According to the information and axplanatiors given to us and procedures performed by us, we report that the Company has not raised
loans during tre year on the pledge of securities held in other companies (as defined under the Acl), Accordingly, clause 3(f) of the Order
is not applicable.

{x) (a) The Company has not raised any monays by way of initial public offer or further public offer (Inguding gebl INstruMents)
Accordingly, clause 3(sKa} ot the Order 13 not applicabie

{0} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the
Company has nat made any orafersrtial aifotmeant o private placement of shares of fully or partly convertible debentures durnng the year
Accordingly, clausa 3(xKb) ot the rder is not apolicable

{x} @) Basad on examination of the books and records of the Company and according 10 the informaton and explananons given 10 Us
CONsidarng tne Dancipies of materiality outingd In the Standards on Auditing, wa repon thai no fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported dunng the course of he audii.

{7} According to the information and explananons given 1o us. no report unaer sub-section (12) of Secuon 143 of the Act has been filed
by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as orescribed under Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 20 14 with the Central Government

(¢} According 1o the nformation and expianations given to us ne whistle biower complaints receved by the Company during the yeal
e P e Tl T Il e et —
ACTOPOINGY . Ciause s d6cy of ne Order is not appiicadie.

(%11} &ccarding to the informanon and explanatons given o us, the Campany s noi a Nidhi Company Accordingly, ciause 3{xi} of the
Crder 15 not applicable



i In our opinion and aceerding to the information and explanations given to us, the ransactions with related parties are in compliance
with Seclion 177 and 138 af the Act. where applicabie, and the details of the relaled party ransactions have been disclosed in the
standalone finarcial staternents as required by the gpolicable JCCOUnIlng fandards

{xiv} (a) Based on intormation and explanations provided to us and our audd procedures, in our opinion, the Company has an internai
audit system commensurale with the size and nature of i3 DUSINASS

(b} We have considered the internal audit reports of the Caompany 1ssued till date for ihe period under audit

{xv} in our opinicn and according (o the informauon and expianations given fo us, the Company has noi entered into any non-cash
rransacnons wiin its diraciors or nersons connecied to its directors and hence. provisions of Section 192 of the Acl are not avolicabie to
the Company

{xvi}1a) The Company is not recuired to be registered under Section 45-14 of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1834 Accordingly. clauses
3ixvi)ta) of the Order are not apuiicabie

tl) The Comoany does not carry on any Nen-Banking Financial or Housing Finance activity (NBFC or HFEC). Accordingly. clauses 3{xvi)(b)
of the Order are not applicabie

{c) The Company is not a Core invastment Company {CHC] as defined in the requiations made by the Reserve Bank of india. Accordingty
clause 30ail(c) of the Order is 101 apolicable

(df} Acoording to the nformation and explanations provided ta us during the caurse of audit. the Company does nof have any CICs
(evii) The Company has not nourred cash asses in e current and in the immediately preceaing financial year
{xwiii} There nas neen no rasignanon of the siatutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Crder 15 not applicabie

{x1x) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dales of
realisation of firancial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other informaticn accompanying the standalone financial statements
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination ol the evidence supporing the
assumplions, nething ras come ‘o our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the
audit report that the Company is not capable of meeting its habilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within
a pariod of one year from the balance sheet date We, however, state that this 1s not an assuranca ag ta the future viability of the Company
we further state hat our reporting 3 based on the facts up 10 the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any
assurance that all habihties falling due within a period of cne year from the balance sheel date, will get discharged by the Campany as
and wher they fall due

fxx) In our opinion and aocording (o the informarnon ang expiaratons given to us, there is no unspent amount under sub-seciion (5) of
saction .25 of the Act pursuant to any project. Accoraingly. clauses 3{xx)ia) and 3{xx)(b) of the Order are not apolicable

For GMPMARKS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAN Firm Regisiration No. 022558k —————

Gagan Kumar Jha
Partnear
Membearsnip No 556965
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ANNEXURE “B” TO THE INDEPENDENT aUDITDRS REPORT

[Referred to in paragrapn 2(f under Repor on Oter Legal and Regutarory Requirements section of our reporn of even date 1o the
Members of the Company:

Report on tha internal Financial Controis under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Act

We have audited tha internal financial controis aver finanoiai reporting of Prakhar Software Solutions Frivate Limited
(“the Company”) as of 31st March, 2024 in conjunction with aur audit of the standajone financial statemenis of the Company fer the vear
anded or that date.

Management's Responsibility for internai Financlal Controls

The Company's Managemert s responsibie for establishing and mamtaining internal inancial controls based on the internal control over
inanciai reporting criteria established by the Company consicenng the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note or Audit of Interral Financial Conteols Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chanterad Accountants of india {"the ICAL")
Thase responsibilities nclude the design, mplementation and mamntenance of adequate intermal financial controls thal were operating
sffectivery for ensuning the orderlv and efficient conduet of it5 BusiNgss, INCiuding adherence o Company's policies, the safeguarding of
i1 assets, the prevernon and detection of frauds and erfors, the accuracy and compleieness of the accounting recoras, and the nmely
preparation of relighle financial information, as required undar 'he Act

buditors’ Responsibility

Sur responsibiiity is o a2xpress an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit. We
corductad our audit in accordance with the Gwdance Mote on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note™) and the Standards or Auditing, 1ssued by 1CAl and deemed 1o be prescribed under section 143010} of the Act to the extent
appiicable to an audit of internal finanaiai controls, both applicabie to an audit of Internal Financial Controls end. both 1ssued by the [CA|
Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we <omply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit o obtain
re@asonable assurance about whether adequate nternai financiai controls over financial reporting was estabhished and maintained and if
such controls operated effectively ir all matenal respects

Cur audit involves oer"ormlng procecures 1o ohiain audn evioence apour the adequacy of the intemal financial contros system over
financial "epormng and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of imtemal financiai comrols over financiai repoming included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controis pver financial reporing, assessing the risk that a marerial weakness exisis, and esting and
svaluating the design and operaiing effectiveness of mernai control based on the assessed risk. The procedures seiected depend on the
auditor s jJuagement, inciuding the assessment of the nisks of material misstaternent of the standaione financial statements. whether due
0 fraud or error

e believe that the audit evidence we have cblained (s sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Comparny's
internal inanciai controls system over financial repcrting

Meaning of internal Financial Controis Over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonahle assurance regarding the
raliability of inancial reperting ard the preparation of standalone financial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. & company's infernal financial control over inancial raporting includes those policies and procedures that
{1) perazin 1o the maintenance of recors that, in reasorable detall, accurately anc farrly reflect the transactions ang dispositions of the
asseis of the company 2) prowice reasonable assurance that transactions are recordad as necessary 10 parmit preparation of standaione
financial statements in accordance with generaily accepted accounting principies, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
haing made oniy In accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (2) provide reasonabie assurance
ragarding prevarton or timely cetection of unauthonsed acauisition, use. or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the standatone financial statements

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financlal Controls Over Financial Reporting

Becalse of the inherert limitations of internai financial controis over inancial reporting, Inciuding the possitility of collusion of IMprope)
management overide of controls, matenal misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internai finanmal contrals over financial reporting 1o future periods are subject ta the risk that the internal financial control
over finandial reporting may become nadequae bacause of changes In condinens, or that the degree of compiiance with the poicies or
proceduras may dstenorate.




Opinion

in our uprmon, the Company has, inail imatenal respecis, an adequalte intermal finanoial controis wiilh reference 10 standaione financiai
statements and such iniermal finaocial conirols over financial reporting were voeraiing effeclively as al 31st Marcn, 2024, based un the
interral contral over tnancial repoding with referencg to standaione Hnancial staterments cnlerna established by the Company considering
the essential companents of inernal controi siaied n the Guidance Note ot Audil of Intei e Financied Conirols Over Financial Reoorling
ssued by the (CAL

For GNPMARKS & Co,
Chartered Acoountants
ICAl Firm Registranion Mo, D29556N

Orfodun  pume

Gagan Kumar Jha
Partne
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2024

CIN: U72900DL2C1APTC262988

ASSETS

MNon-current assets
Froperty, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Right-of-Use Assets
Financial Assets
- Investment in subsidiaries
- Dthers financial assets
Defarred tax assats {nat)

Total non-current assets
Current assets
Financial Assets
- Trade and other receivables
- Cash and cash equivalents
Current tax assets {Net)
inventories
Other current gssets

Total Current assets

Total Assets
EQUATY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Cther equity
- Capital Reserve
- Retained earnings

Total equity
Liabilities
Non-current liabllitles
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings
- Lease liability
- Other financial labilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities {Net)

Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Financdial Liabilities
- Borrowings
- Lease liability
- Trade payables
Current tax liabilities {Met)
Other current liakflities
Provisions

Total curcent liabilities
Tatal Equity and Liabilities

Amount in Lakhs

Surnrnary of significant accounting policies
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements from 2 to 41

As at Asat As at
Note No. 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
2 299.25 236.73 236.25
2 27099 - -
3 19.80 32.30 44,80
4 9.00 9.00 -
5 167.40 268.62 198.15
18 5.07 1.80
766.44 551.72 430,99

8 2,720.77 1,118.35 1,108.91
9 154.47 208.31 115.89
7 '111.19 126.25
10 26.86 - -
] 22495 74.86 72.89

_3,12?.05 1,512.72 1,423.93

3,393.49 2,064.44 1,904.93
1 3100 31.00 31.00
12 - - -
12 1,472.88 775.03 429,75

1,503.88 806.03 46075
13 138.55 105.62 108.83
14 - 22.50 31.60
14 7.66 7.66 7.66
17 3.80 =
18 7272 - -

22313 135.78 148.1%

13 824.31 252.14 152.58
14 23.40 12.28 13.20
15 753.75 389.17 583.75
7 2599 - -
16 527.10 469,04 141.46
17 11.92 =

2,166.47 1,122.63 1,295.98

3,893.49 2,064.44 1,904.93
1

As per our reaport of even date attached

For GNPMARKS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firrn Reg. Mo: 029556N

Glodun \meé

Gagan Kumar Jha
Fartner
Mambership Number: 556965

Q"Q

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

For and on behaif of the Board of Directors of

Pralchar Software Solytions Private Limit

Solnod

Pradeep Namdeo
Director
DIN : 05272209

o 945‘5'89@5 BFFT’U\\’J Al

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid.

Flace: New Dalhi
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~
Sahasha Namdeo
Director
DIN : 06746773
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

CIN: U72%00DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

\
|
|

Year ended Year ended
Note No. 31 March 2024 31 Mairch 2023
INCOME
I Revenue from operations 19 9,427.48 8,679.36
I Other income 20 3.31 10.09
Il Total Income 9,430.79 £,689.45
IV EXPENSES
Direct expenses 21 7,215.92 7.086.37
Employee benefits expense 22 485.80 328.44
Finance costs 23 53.55 33.76
Depreciation and amortisation expense 24 42.06 40.28
QOther expenseas 25 581,98 721.46
Total Expenses 8,379.31 8,210.32
V' Profit before tax {IV-V) 1,051.49 479.13
VI Less: Tax expense
Current tax 275.84 137.12
Deferred tax charge/(credit) 77.79 {3.27)
Total Tax expense 353.63 133.85
Vil Profit for the year (V-VI) 697.85 345.28
VIl Other Comprehensive income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Remeasurement of post employmeant benefit )
obitgations ’
Incame tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
to profit or foss
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VI+VIIT}
iX ({Comprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income 697.85 345.28
for the year)
X Earnings per equity share: 26
Basic EPS 225.11 111.38
Diluted EPS 22511 111.38
Summary of significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements from 2 to 41
As per our report of even date attached
For GNPMARKS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants ~ Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
ICAl Firm Reg. No: 029556N » ) L
=7 @ ' For Prakhar Software Sokitions Pvt. Ltd.
Cfoduan eumBe o
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Gagan Kumar lha VL
Partner
iembership Number: 556965

o QAT EYCH B RFITLWALS

Place: New Delhi
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Pradeep Namdea Sahasha Namdec
Director Disector
DIN : Q5272209 DIN: 06746773

Director



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

I, Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before Tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expense
Interest expenses
Interest income on other financial assets

Operating Profit before Worldng Capital Changes

Adjustment for working capital changes:
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables
Increase/{Decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase/{Decrease) provisions
Decreasef{Increase) in other assets
Decrease/{Increase) in trade receivables
Decrease/{Increase) in inventories
Decrease/{Increase) in other current financial assets

Cash generated from/{used in} operations
Less: Income taxes paid {net)

Net cash generated from/{used In) operating activities {A)

Il. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets, Change in Capital Advances
Investment in subsidiaries
Interest Income on other financial assets

Net cash generated from/{used in} investing activities {B)

Il Cash Flow used in Financing Activities
Issue of equity shares
Long term borrowings raised during current year
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowing from Banks
Repayment of Long Term Borrowing from Banks
Interest and other finance costs
Repayment of lease liability

Net cash generated from/{used in) financing activities (C)

Net increase/(decrease) in cash & cash equivalents (A+B+C)
Add: Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1,051.49 479,13
42.06 40,28
53.55 33.76
{2.44) (3.78)
93.17 70.26
1,144.66 549,39
364.58 {599.58)
58.05 327.58
15.72 -
(150.09}) {1'57)
{1,602.42) (9.45})
(26.86) -
101.23 {70.47)
(1,239.79} -353.89
{95.13) 195.51
(186.68) {148.26)
{281.81) 47.24
{363.07) {28.27)
- {9.00}
2.44 3.78
(360.63} (33.49)
33.24 -
572.17 99.56
- {3.32)
{(2.76) (3.78)
{14.15) {13.80)
588.60 78.67
(53.85) §2.42
208.31 115.89
154.47 208.31




Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Cash fiow statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
Amount in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 141.33 207.88
Cash on hand 13.15 0.44
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 154.47 208.31
As per our report of even date attached
For GNPMARKS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

ICAl Firm Reg. No: 029556N PRKS
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NAME : Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
ADDRESS : C-11, LGF, C-Block, Malviva Nagar, New Delhi
Malviya Nagar (South Delhi), South Delhi
New Delhi, Dethi, india, 110017
DATE OF INCORPORATION : 01-02-2014
STATUS : Company
PREVIOUS YEAR : Ending March 31, 2024
ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2024-25
PAN : AAHCP5991R
COMPUTATION OF TAXABLE INCOME (115BAA)
Details Total

Income from business & profession
Profit for the year 1,051.49
Less: Income to be considered under income from other source 2,44 1,049.05
Add: Expenses disallowed under Income Tax
Depreciation as per books 42.06
Provision for audit fees (30% disallowed) -
Provision for C5R 11.91
Depreciation on Right to use assets 12.50
Interest on lease liability 2.76
Provision for Gratuity 3.81
Interest on TDS 6.29
Late payment of GST 0.21 79.55
Less: Expenses allowed under Income Tax
Payment of leases 14.15
Depreciation as per IT Act 21.04 35.18
Income chargeable under head PGBP 1,093,42
Income from other sources
Interest Income on Fixed Deposits 2.44 2,44
Gross Total Income 1,095.85
Less: Deduction
U/s 8O -
Total Income 1,095.85
Total Income Rounded Off Or Say 1,096.00
Tax on Total Income
At Normal Rates 241.12
Add: Surcharge @10% 24.11
Add: Health Cess @ 4% 10.61 275.84

275.84
Less: Tax Deducted At Source 384.33
Less: Advance tax
Balance Tax Payable/{Refundable) (108.49)
Add: Interest u/s
234A -
234B .
234C - -

{108.49)
Less: Self Assessment Tax Paid u/s 140A -

Tax Payable / (Refundable) (108.49)




Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900D1L2014PTC262988
Amount in Lakhs

Share capital

Equity shares of Total Share
Note No Rs.10/- each Capital
Opaning balance as at 1 April 2022 11 3.10 31.00
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Closing balance as at 31 March 2023 3.10 300
Changes in equity share capital during the year - -
Closing balance as at 31 March 2024 310 31.00
Other equity
Note No Retained earnings Fair value reserve Total Other Equity

Opening balance as at 1 April 2022 12 42875 - 429,75
Profit for the year 345.28 - 345.28
Other Comprehensive income/Other adjustments - = -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 345.23 - 345.28
Closing balance as at 31 March 2023 775.03 - 775.03
Profit for the year 69785 - 697,85
QOther Comprehensive (ncome/Other adjustments - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 697.85 - 897.85
Closing balance as at 31 March 2024 1,472.58 - 1,472.88
As per our report of even date attached )
For GNPMARKS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

ICAl Firm Reg. No: D29556N

For Prakhar Sofiware Solutions Pvt. Ltd

7 e .
0 s Director
Jff ““é g ~
Gagan Kumar Jha [ProlezipMamdes Sahasha Namdeo

Partner Director Director
Membership Number: 556965 DIN : 05272209 DIM : 06746773
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC 262988

Amount in Lakhs

As at As at As at
3 Right-of-Use Assets 31 March 2024 31 March 2022 1 April 2022
Recognised on 1st April 2022 32.30 44.80 44.80
Add: Addition during the year - - -
Gross Right-of-Use Assets 32.30 44.80 44,80
Lass: Depreciation on Right of use assets 12.50 12,50 -
Total 19.80 32.30 44.80
Asat As at As at
4 Investment in subsidiaries 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Invastrent in subsidiaries (Unguoted)
Equity Shares of Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited 9.00 9.00 -
{90,000 shares @10 per share)
Total 9.00 9.00 -
As at As at As at
& Others financial assets 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Security Deposit 167.40 268.62 198.15
Total . 167.40 268.62 198.15
Current - - .
Non-current 167.40 268.62 198.15
6 Other assets As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Advances to others 224.95 74.86 72.89
Total 224.95 74.86 72.89
Current 22495 74.36 72.89
Non-current

=<This space has been intentionally teft blank>>

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

7 Current Tax Assets {Net) As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Opening balance of advance tax 111.19 126.25 39.65
Less: Taxes payable for earlier years
Other adjustment for taxes payable
Opening balance (Net) 111.19 126.25 39.65
Add: Taxes paid during the year 275.51 121.79 180.37
Cther adjustment for advance tax
Less: Current tax payable for the year 412.69 136.85 93.78
Total 25,99 111.19 126.25
8 Trade and other recelvables {Current) As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Trade receivables
Trade receivables 2,720.77 1,118.35 1,108.91
Other receivables - - -
Total 2,720.77 1,118.35 1,108.91
9 Cash and cash equivalents As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 120.46 207.88 114.92
- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months - - -
Fixed deposits 20.87 - -
Cash on hand 13.15 0.44 0.57
Total 154.47 208.21 115.89
10 Inventories Asat As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Inventories at year end 26.86 - -
Total 26.86 - -
<«<This space has been intentionally left blank>>
For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt, Ltd. For Frskhar Softiras Solulionu 8.Pvt. Lﬁ‘
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limlted
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988
Amdcunt in Lakhs

11 Share capital

Authorised share capital
Equity shares
No. of shares Amount in INR

As at 1 April 2022 310 31.00
Increasef{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 3.10 31.00
Increasefidecrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2024 3.10 31.00

Issued, subscribed & paid up capital
Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

Equity shares No. of shares Amount in INR
issued, subscribed and fully paid up

As at 1 April 2022 3.10 31.00
Increase/{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 3.10 21.00
Increasef{decrease) during the year - 2
As at 31 March 2024 3.10 31.00

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share. Each heolder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share,

In the event of liquidation of the company, the holdars of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion te the number of equity shares held by the shareholders,

As at As at
Details of shareholders holding shares in the company 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Equity shares No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up
Sahasha Namdeo 3,09,99% 99.99% 3,09,95% 99.95%
Total 3,09,999 99.99% 3,09,399 99.99%

=<This space has been intentionatly left blank>>
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Armount in Lakhs

12

13

14

15

Other equity

Capital Reserve
Opening balance
Addition
Transfer

Retained Earnings
Opening balance
Net profit for the year

Total Other equity

Other comprehensive income recognised directly in
retained earnings
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

-Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations

Total

Borrowing

Bank Overdraft

Loan from ICICI Bank

Loan from ICICI Bank-Car Loan
Unsecured loan

Total

Current
Non-current

Other financial liabilities

Security deposits
Lease liability

Total

Current
MNon-current

Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micre enterprises and small
anterprises
Total outstanding dues of creditars other than micro

_enterprises and small enterprises.

Total

Breakup of above trade payables
Trade payables to related parties
Trade payables to others

As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
775.03 429.75 184.37
697.85 345.28 245.38
1,472.88 775.03 429.75
1,472.88 775.03 429.75
1,472.88 775.03 429.75
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
804.57 238.16 138.60
127.31 119.60 122.91
4.38 - -
27.00 - -
963.27 3572.76 261.51
824,31 252.14 152,58
138,95 105.62 108,593
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
7.66 7.66 7.66
23.40 34.78 44.80
31.06 42.44 52.46
23.40 12,28 13.20
7.66 30.16 39.26
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
753.75 389.17 988.75
753.75 389.17 988.75
753.75 389.17 988.75

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid.

) A
IerDirector

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Director



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900D1.2014PTC262988
Amount in Lakhs

18 Deferred tax liabilities (net)
Income tax
Tha major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are:

Statement of profit and less:
As at As at

Profit or loss section 31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 275.84 137.12
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year - -

Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 77.79 {3.27)

Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 353.63 133.85

Other comprehensive income
Deferred tax related to Items recognised in other comprehensive income during in the year:

Net loss/{gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans - -

Incomne tax charged to other comprehensive Income 353.63 133.85

Balance Sheet ltems

Deferred tax relates to the following: As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Employees retirement benefits obligation {2.04) - -
Depreciation, amortisation & fair value {40.86} 3.27 -
Net deferred tax assets {liabilities}) {42.90} 3.27 -
As at As at As at
Reflected in the balance sheet as follows: 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Deferred tax assets 5.07 -
Deferred tax liabilities: 72,72 - -
‘Deferred tax assets, net 72.72 5.07 -
As at As at
Reconcillation of deferred tax assets/{liability) (net) 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening balance of deferred tax assets 5.07 1.80
Tax expense during the period recognised in profit or loss {77.79) 3.27
Tax expense during the period recognised in other comprehensive income - -
Closing Balance {72.72) 5.07

<<This space has been intentionally left blank>>
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

19 Revenue from operations

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

Sale of goods 29147 297.75
Sale of Services 9,136.01 8,381.60
Total 9,427.43 8,679.36
20 Other income Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Interest Income 2.44 9.09
Other income 0.87 1.00
Total 331 10.09
21 Direct expenses Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Purchase of goods 334.96 282.17
Clasing Stock 26.86 -
Cost of goods sold 308.10 282,17
Cost of services 6,907.83 ©,802.13
Installation & development charges - 2.07
Total 7,215.92 7,086.37

<<This space has been intentionally left blank>>
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Rlght-of-Use Assets
Financial Assets
- Investment In subsldiaries
- Others financial assets
Deferred tax assets {net)

Total non-current assets
Current assets
Financial Assats
- Trade and other receivables
- Lash and cash equivalents
Current tax assets (Net}
Inventories
Other current assets

Total Current assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
QOther equity
- Capital Reserve
- Retained earnings

Total equity
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial Liabilities
- Borrowings
- Lease liability
- Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities {Net)

Total non-curvent liabilities
Current liabilities
Financial Liabllities
- Borrowings
- Lease liability
- Trade payables
Current tax liabilities (Net)
Other current liabilities
Provisions

Total current liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies

As at As at Asat
Note No. 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
2 299.25 236.73 236.25
2 270.9% - -
3 1%.80 32.30 a4 80
4 2.00 9.00 -
5 167.40 263.62 198.15
18 5.07 1.80
766.44 551.72 480.99
8 2,720.77 1,118.35 1,108.91
9 154.47 208.31 115.89
7 - '111.19 126.25
10 26.36 - -
[ 224.95 74.86 72.89
3,127.06 1,512.72 1,823.93
3,893.49 2,064.44 1,904.93
11 31.00 31.00 31.00
12 - - -
12 1,472.83 775.03 429.75
1,503.58 806.03 460.75
13 138.95 105.62 108.93
14 - 22.50 31.60
14 7.66 7.66 7.66
17 3.80 -
18 72,72 -
223.13 135.78 143.19
13 82431 252.14 152.58
14 23.90 12.28 13.20
15 753.75 389.17 938.75
7 25.99 - -
16 527.10 469.04 141.46
17 1192 -
2,166.47 1,122.63 1,295.98
3,893.49 2,064.44 1,904.93
1

The accompanying notes formn an Integral part of the financial statements from 2 to 41

As per our repart of even date attached

For GNPMARKS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Reg. No: 029556N

Glodun ey

Gagan Kumar Jha
Partner
Membership Number: 556965
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262958

Amount In Lakhs

INCOME

I Revenue from operations
I Other income

il Total Income

IV EXPENSES

Direct expensas

Employee benefits expense

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation expense
Other expenses

Total Expenses
¥ Profit before tax (IV-V)

V1 Less: Tax expense
Current tax
Deferred tax charge/{credit)
Total Tax expense

Vil Profit for the year (V-VI)

Vil  Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will nat be reclassified to profit or loss
-Remeasurement of post employment benefit
obligaticns

mcome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified

to profit or loss

Total Comprehensive Income for the year (ViVHI)
IX {Comprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income

for the year)

X Earnings per equity share:
Basic EPS
Diluted EPS

Summary of significant accounting policies

Note No.

19
20

21
22
3
24
25

26

1

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

9,427.48 8,679.36
33 10.09
9,430.79 8,689.45
7,215.92 7.086.37
485.80 328.44

53.55 33.76

42.06 40.28

581.98 721.46
8,379.31 8,210.32
1,051.49 479.13
275.84 137.12

77.7% {3.27)

353.63 133.35

697.85 345.28

£97.85 345.28

225.11 111,38

225.11 111.38

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements from 2 to 41

As per our report of even date attached

For GNPMARKS & Co.
Chartered Accountants. %
ICAI Firm Reg: No: 029556N /
Codun \AQMN o)
\J S/
Gagan Kumar Jha SUAVLIE //
Partner

Membership Number: 556965

won: AT EIED BIFTTLWIFS S

Place: New Delhi

08103 2084

For and on hehalf of the Board of Directors of

Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

<L QJ_A_QDPL‘-M -
Pradeep Namdeq Sahasha Namd:o

Director Director
DIN: 05272209 DIN: 06746773
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

I, Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Profit before Tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expense
Interest expenses
Interest income on other financial assets

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustment for working capital changes:
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables
Increase/{Decrease) in other current liabilities
Increase/{Decrease) provisions
Decrease/(Increase) in other assets
Decrease/(Increase) in trade receivables
Decrease/(Increase} in inventories
Decrease/{Increase} in other current financial assets

Cash generated from/{used in} operations
Less: Income taxes paid (net)

Net cash generated from/{used in) operating activities (A)

Il. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangibie
assets, Change in Capital Advances
Investrent in subsidiaries
Interest Income on other financial assets

Net cash generated from/{used in} investing activities (B}

lll. Cash Flow used in Financing Activities
Issue of equity shares
Long term borrowings raised during current year
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowing from Banks
Repayment of Long Term Borrowing from Banks
Interest and other finance costs
Repayment of lease liability

Net cash generated from/{used in) financing activities {C)

Net increase/{decrease} in cash & cash equivalents {A+B+()

Add: Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year

Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023

1,051.4% 479.13
4206 40.28
53.55 33.76
(2.44) (3.78)
93,17 70.26
1,144.66 549.39
364.58 {599.58}
58.05 327.58

15.72 -
{150.09) (1:97)
{1,602.42) {9.45)

{26.86) -
101.23 (70.47)
{1,239.79) -353.89
{95.13} 195.51
{186.68) {148.26}
(281.81) 47.24
{363.07) (28.27)
- {9.00)
2.44 3.78
{360.63) (33.49)

33.34 -
572.17 99.56
- (3.22)
{2.76) {3.78)
{14.15) {13.80)
588.60 78.67
{53.85} 92.42
208.31 115.89
154.47 208.31




Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2023

Amount in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 141.33 207.88
Cash on hand 13.15 0.44
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 154.47 208.31
As per our report of even date attached
For GNPMARKS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants - Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

ICAI Firm Reg. No: 029556N PRK-\-S‘ .
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NAME : Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
ADDRESS : €-11, LGF, C-Block, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi
Malviya Nagar (South Delhi), South Delhi
New Dethi, Dethi, India, 110017
DATE OF INCORPORATION : 01-02-2014
STATUS : Company
PREVIOUS YEAR : Ending March 31, 2024
ASSESSMENT YEAR : 2024-25
PAN : AAHCP5991R
COMPUTATION DF TAXABLE INCOME (115BAA)
Details Total

Income from business & profession
Profit for the year 1,051.49
Less: Income to be considered under income from other source 2.44 1,049,05
Add: Expenses disallowed under Income Tax
Depreciation as per books 42.06
Provision for audit fees (30% disallowed) -
Provision for CSR 11.91
Depreciation on Right to use assets 12.50
Interest on lease liability 2.76
Provision for Gratuity 3.81
Interest on TDS 6.29
Late payment of GST 0.21 79.55
Less: Expenses allowed under Income Tax
Payment of leases 14.15
Depreciation as per IT Act 21.04 35.18
Income chargeable under head PGBP 1,093.42
Income from other sources
Interest Income on Fixed Deposits 2.44 2.44
Gross Total Irncome 1,095.85
Less: Deduction
U/s 80 -
Total Income 1,095.85%
Total Income Rounded Off Or Say 1,096.00
Tax on Total Income
At Normal Rates 241,12
Add: Surcharge @10% 24.11
Add: Health Cess @ 4% 10.61 275.84

275.84
Less: Tax Deducted At Source 384.33
Less; Advance tax
Balance Tax Payable/{Refundable) {108.49)
Add: Interest u/s
2344 -
234B -
234C - -

{108.49)
Less: Self Assessment Tax Paid u/s 1404 -

Tax Payable / (Refundable) (108.49)




Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CiN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Share capital

Opening balance as at 1 April 2022

Changes in equity share capltal during the year
{osing balance as at 31 March 2023

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Qlosing balance as at 31 Warch 2024

Other equity

Opening balance as at 1 April 2022

Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income/Other adjustments
Total Comprehensive Income for the year

Closing balance as at 31 March 2023

Proflt for the year

Other Comprehensive Income/Other adjustments
Total Cornprehensive Income for the year

Closing halance as at 31 March 2024

A t in Lakhs
Equity shares of Total Share
Note Ne Rs.10/- each Capital
1 3.10 31.00
3.10 31.00
3.10 31.00
Note No Retained earnings Fair value reserve Total Other Equity
12 435.75 - 429.75
345.28 - 345.28
345.28 345.28
775.03 - 775.03
697.85 - 697.35
697.85 - 697.85
1,472.88 - 1,472.88

As per our report of even date attached
For GNPMARKS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No: Q29556N

Gagan Kumar Jha
Partner
Membership Number: 556965

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. 1td.
ar Soflware Solutions Pvt, Ltd.

Dirdesepiamdeo
Director
DN : 05272308

o ASSRICHBLF™M L wWAlFs

Place: New Delhi

551 09] 5094

Sl ,...W\ =

Sahasha Namdeo
Director
DIM : 06746773

Director
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
CIN: U72900D12014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

<<This space has been intentionally left blank>>

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid.

A
ﬁ/:/( gi;'ector

i

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

ga{/\{/ﬂ/\_&a_ ‘

e

As at As at As at
3 Right-of-Use Assets 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Recognised on 1st April 2022 32.30 44,80 44.80
Add: Addition during the year - - -
Gross Right-of-Use Assets 32.30 44.80 44.80
Less: Depreciation on Right of use assets 12.50 12.50 -
Total 19.80 32.30 44.80
As at As at As at
4 Investment in subsidiaries 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Investment in subsidiaries (Unquoted)
Equity Shares of Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited 9.00 9.00 -
{90,000 shares @10 per share)
Total 9.00 9.00 -
As at As at As at
5 Others financial assets 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Security Deposit 167.40 268.62 198,15
Total 167.40 268.62 198.15
Current - - -
Non-current 167.40 268.62 193.15
6 Other assets As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Advances to others 224.95 74.86 72.89
Total 224.95 74.86 72.89
Current 224.95 74.86 72.89
Non-current

-

Director
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

7 Current Tax Assets {Net) As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Opening balance of advance tax 111.19 126.25 39.65
Less: Taxes payable for earlier years
Other adjustment for taxes payable
Opening balance (Net} 111.19 126.25 39.65
Add: Taxes paid during the year 275.51 121.79 180.37
Cther adjustment for advance tax
Less: Current tax payable for the year 412.69 136.85 93.78
Total <2599 111.19 126.25
8 Trade and other receivables (Current) As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Trade receivables
Trade receivables 2,720.77 1,118.35 1,108.91
Other receivables - - -
Total 2,720.77 1,118.35 1,108.91
9 Cash and cash equivalents As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 120.46 207.88 114.92
- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months - - -
Fixed deposits 20.87 - -
Cash on hand 13.15 0.44 0.97
Total 154.47 208.31 115,89
10 Inventories As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Inventories at year end 26.86 - -
Total 26.86 - -

«<This space has been intentionally left blanks>

For Prakhar Software Sofutions Pvt. Ltg.
,uiffé i
rrector

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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Prakhar Software Solitions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988
Amount in Lakhs

11 Share capital

Authorised share capital
Equity shares
No. of shares Amount in INR

As at 1 April 2022 3.10 31.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 : 3.10 31.00
Increasef{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2024 2.10 31.00

Issued, subscribed & paid up capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each
Equity shares No. of shares Amount in INR
issued, subscribed and fully pald up

As at 1 April 2022 3.10 3100
Increasef{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 3.10 31.00
Increasef{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2024 ' 3.10 31.00

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 10 per share, Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share.

In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distributian of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of aquity shares held by the shareholders.

. As at As at
Details of shareholders holding shares in the company 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Equity shares No. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up
Sahasha Namdeo 3,009,999 99.99% 3,090,995 99.99%
Total 3,090,999 99,99% 3,09,999 99.99%

<<This space has been intentionally Left blank>>
For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. For Prakhar Software Sofutions Pvt. Ltd.
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

12 Other equity

Capital Reserve
Opening balance
Addition
Transfer

Retained Earnings

Cpening balance

Net profit for the year

Total Other equity

Other comprehensive income recognised directly in

retained earnings

Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

-Rermeasurement of post employment benefit obligations

Total

13 Borrowing

Bank Overdraft

Loan from ICICI Bank
Loan from ICICI Bank-Car Loan

Unsecured loan

Total

Current
Non-current

14 Other financial liabilities

Security deposits
Lease Hahility

Total

Current
Non-current

15 Trade payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small

enterprises

Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro

enterprises and small enterprises,

Total

Breakup of above trade payables

Trade payables to
Trade payables to

related parties
others

As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
775.03 429,75 184.37
697.85 345.28 245,38
1,472.38 775.03 429,75
1,472.88 775.03 429,75
1,472.88 775.03 429.75
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
804.57 238.16 138.60
127.31 119.60 122.91
4.38 - -
27.00 - -
963.27 357.76 261.51
824.31 252.14 152.58
138.95 105.62 108.93
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
7.66 7.66 7.66
23.40 34.78 44,80
31.06. 42.44 52.46
23.40 12.28 13.20
7.66 30.16 39.26
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
753.75 385.17 988.75
753.75 389,17 988.75
753.75 389.17 988.75

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid.

’

Director

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
_—
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988
Amount in Lakhs

18 Deferred tax liabilities {net)

Income tax

The major components of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are:

Staternent of profit and loss:

As at As at
Profit or loss section 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 275.84 137.12
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year - -
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 77.79 {3.27)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit or loss 353.63 133.85
Other comprehensive income
Deferred tax related to items recognised in other comprehensive income during in the year:
Net loss/{gain) on remeasurements of defined benefit plans - -
Income tax charged to other comprehensive income 353.63 133,85
Balance Sheet Items
Deferred tax relates to the following: As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Employees retirement henefits abligation {2.04) - -
Depreciation, amortisation & fair value {40.86) 3.27 -
Net deferred tax assets {liabilities} {42.90) 3.27 -
As at As at As at
Reflected in the balance sheet as follows: 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Deferred tax assets 5.07 -
Deferred tax liabilities: 7272 - -
Deferred tax assets, net 72.72 5.07 -
As at As at
Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/{liability) {net) 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening balance of deferred tax assets 5.07 1.80
Tax expense during the period recognised in profit or loss (77.79) 3,27
Tax expense during the period recognised in other comprehensive income - -
Closing Balance (72.72) 5.07

0.

*

Director

<<This space has been intentionally teft blank>>
For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt, Ltd.

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lig.
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC2629388

Amount in Lakhs

19 Revenue from operations Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Sale of goods 291.47 297.75
Sale of Services 9,136.01 8,381.60
Total 9,427.48 8,679.36
20 Other income Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Interest Income 244 9.09
Other income 0.87 1.00
Total 3.31 10.09
21 Direct expenses Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
Purchase of goods 334.96 282.17
Closing Stock 26.86 -
Cost of goods sold 308.10 28217
Cost of services 6,907.83 6,802.13
Installation & development charges - 2.07
Total 7,215.92 7,086.37

<<This space has been intentionally left blanie>

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid.
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

22 Employee benefit expenses

Year ended
31 March, 2024

"Year ended
31 March, 2023

Salaries, wages and bonus 445,03 285.04

Leave encashment - -

Gratuity expense 3.81 -

Staff welfare expenses 36.95 43.40

Total 485.80 328.44
23 Finance costs Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

Interest on loan 50.7¢ 29.98

Interest expenses on financial liabilities 2.76 3.78

Total 53.55 33.76
24 Depreciation and amortisation expense Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

Depreciation on tangible assets 290.56 27.78
Amortisation of intangible assets - -

Depreciation on Right to use assets 12.50 12.50
Total 42.06 40.28

<<This space has been intentionally left blank>>

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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”__—~Director

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

CIN: UT2900DL2014PTC 262988
Reconciliation of total equity as at 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2022

Amount in Lakhs

Notes to first- As at As at
time adoption 31 March 2023 1 April 2022

Total equity (shareholders funds} as per previous GAAP 807.89 460.75
Adjustments

Impact of lease accounting {2.48) -

Tax effects on adjustments 0.63

Total adjustments {1.85) -
Total equity as per Ind AS 806.03 460,75
Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year 31 March 2023

Amount in Lakhs
Notes to first-time Year ended
adoption 31 March, 2022

Profit after tax as per previous GAAP 347.14
Adjustments
Interest income measurements using effective interest rate method on certain interest free security -
deposit given
Interest income measurements using effective interast rate method on certain interest free loan to -
employees given
Amortisation of Right to Use Assets 22 {12.50)
Interest expenses on lease liability 21 {3.78)
Rental expenses bocked in previous year 23 13.80
Actuarial losses / {gains) on employees benefits recognised In other comprehensive income -
Tax effects on adjustments 0.63
Total adjustments {1.85)
Met Profit as per Ind AS 345,28
COther comprehensive income / (expenses) =
Total comprehensive income as per Ind AS 345.28

For Prakhar Softwars Solutions Pvt, Lt

gt./‘ /(' £L

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvi. Ltd.

Director



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Reconciliation of equity as at transition {31st March, 2023) -

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Right-of-Use Assets
Financial Assets
- Investment in subsidiaries
~ Others financial assets
Deferred tax assets (net)

Total non-current assets
Current assets

Finandal Assets

- Trade and other receivables
- Cash and cash equivalents
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Inventories

Other current assets

Total Current assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity

- Capital Reserve
- Retainad earnings

Total equity
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liakilities
- Borrowings
- Lease liability
- Other financial liabilities

Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities {Net}

Total non-current liahilities

Current liabilities

Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings

- Lease liability

- Trade payables
Current tax liabilities (Net)
Other current liabilities
Provisions

Total current liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Amount in Lakhs

Notes to first-time

i * ¥
adoption Frevious GAAP Adjustments ind AS
2 236,73 - 236.7%
2 - - -
3 - 32.30 32.30
4 9,00 - 9.00
5 268.62 - 268.62
18 4.44 0.63 5.07
518.80 32,93 §51.72
8 1,118.35 - 1,118.35
9 208.31 - 208.31
7 111.19 - 111.19
10 - -
6 74.86 - 74.86
1,512.72 - 1,512.72
2,031.51 32.93 2,064.44
11 31.00 - 31.00
12 - - -
12 776.89 (1.85) 775.03
807.89 {1.85) 806.03
13 105.62 - 105.62
14 - 22.50 22.50
14 7.66 - 7.66
17 - - -
18 - - -
113.28 22.50 135.78
13 252.14 - 252.14
14 - 12.28 12.28
15 389.17 - 389.17
7 . . -
16 469.04 - 469.04
17 - - -
1,110.35 12.28 1,122.63
2,031.51 32.93 2,064.94

** The previous GAAP figuresﬁ: sﬁ_a% eclgso ied to rgn{ m to m? desentation requirements for the purpose of this note.
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Prakhar Software Solutiens Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Reconciliation of total comprehensive In_come for the year ended 31 March 2023
Amount in Lakhs

Notes to first i Year ended
Previous GAAP** Adjustments

time adoption 31 March, 2022
INCOME
1 Revenue from operations 19 8,679.36 - 8,679.36
I Other incormne 20 10.09 - 10.09
I Total Income 8,6589.45 - 8,689.45
IV EXPENSES
Direct axpensas 21 7,.086.37 - 7,086.37
Employee benefits expense 22 328.44 - 328.44
Finance costs 23 29,98 378 33.75
Depreciation and amortisation expense 24 27.78 12.50 40.28
Other expenses 25 735.26 {13.80) 72146
Total Expenses 8,207.84 248 8,210.32
vV Profit before tax (IV-v) 481.62 (2.48) 479,13
Less: Tax exﬁense
Current tax 137.12 - 137.12
Deferred tax chargef{credit) {2.64) {0.63) {3.27)
Tota) Tax expense 134.48 {0.63) 133.85
VIl Profit for the year [V-V1) 347.14 {1.85) 345.28
Vil Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
. Remeasurement of past employment benefit obligations - - -
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassifled to A ) i
profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income for the year (VII+VIN)
Vil {Comprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for 347.14 {1.85) 345,28

the year)

** The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

Eor Prakhar Sofiware Solutions Pvt. Lid.
For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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Prakhar Software Sclutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Reconciliation of equity as at transition (1st April, 2022)
Amount in Lakhs

Notes to first-time

. Previ AAP**
adoption revious G Adjustments Ind AS
ASSETS
Nen-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2 236.25 - 236.25
Capital work-in-progress 2 - - -

Right-of-Use Assets 3 - 44.80 44.80

Financial Assets

- Investment in subsidiaries 4 - - -

- Others financial assets S 198.15 - 198.15

Deferred tax assets {net) 18 1.80 - 1.80
Total non-current assets 436.19 44,80 480,99
Current assets

Financial Assets

- Trade and other receivables 8 1,108.91 - 1,108.91

- Cash and cash equivalents 9 115.89 - 115.89

Current Tax Assets (Net) 7 126.25 - 126.25

Inventories 10 - - -

Other current assets 6 72.89 - 72.89
Total Current assets 1,423.93 - 1,423.93
Total Assets 1,860.13 44.80 1,904.93
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital 11 31.00 - 31.00

Other equity

- Capital Reserve 12 - - -

- Retained earnings 12 429.75 429.75
Total equity 460.75 - 460,75
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities

- Borrowings 13 108.93 - 108.93
- Lease liability 14 - 31.60 31.60
- Other financial liabilities 14 7.66 - 7.66

Provisions 17 - - -

Deferred tax liabilities (Net) 18 - - -
Total non-current liabilities 116.59 31.60 148.1%
Current liabitities

Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings 13 152.58 - 152.58
- Lease liability 14 - 13.20 13.20
- Trade payables 15 538.75 - 588,75

Current tax liabilities (Net) 7 -

Other current liabilities 16 141.46 - 141.46

Provisions 17 - - -
Total current liabilities 1,282.78 13.20 1,295.98
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,860.13 44.80 1,904.93

*#* The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ing\?ts ?—rtegentation requﬁ%gﬂmmmgo __P\ft. E
ions . .
For Prakhar Software Solutions, o
Salashas Rtz
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited (herein after referred to as the "the Company") is a private limited
company domiciled in India and is incorporated under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The
registered office of the Company is located at C-11, LGF, C-Block, Malviya Nagar, New Delhi, Malviya Nagar
{South Delhi), South Delhi, New Delhi, Delhi, India, 110017. The Company along-with its subsidiary (herein
after collectively referred to as “the Group”) is primarily engaged in supply of manpower services and software
development. The registered address of the subsidiary company is Flat no 201, Gurukripa Crown 842,
Jeevandeep Coiony, Indore, Indore, Madhya Pradesh- 452007, India.

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

This note provides a summary of significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements of the Group. These policies have been consistently applied in all the years presented, unless
stated otherwise.

a. Basis of preparation & Principles of consolidation

Statement of compliance

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and the Indian Accounting Standards (*Ind AS") notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and amendments thereof issued by Ministry of
Corporate Affairs under section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013. In addition, the guidance
notes/announcements issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) are also applied except
where compliance with other statutory promulgations require a different treatment. These financials
statements have been approved for issue by the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 17 September
2024.

Subsidiaries are all entities (including structured entities) over which the Company has control. The group
controls an entity when the group is exposed to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with
the entity and has the ability to affect those returns through its power to direct the relevant activities of the
entity. Subsidiaries are fully consolidated from the date on which control is transferred to the group. They are
deconsolidated from the date that control ceases.

The group combines the financial statements the Company and its subsidiaries line by line adding together
like items of assets, liabilities, equity, income and expenses. Intercompany transactions, balances and
unrealised gains on transactions between group companies are eliminated. Unrealised losses are also
eliminated unless the transaction provides evidence of an impairment of the transferred asset. Accounting
policies of subsidiaries are consistent with the policies adopted by the group.

Non-controlling interests in the results and equity of subsidiaries are shown separately in the consolidated
statement of profit and loss, consolidated statement of changes in equity and consolidated balance sheet
respectively. '

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on accrual and going concern basis. The
accounting policies have been consistently applied except where a newly issued accounting standard is
initially adopted or a revision to an existing accounting standard requires a change in the accounting policy
hitherto in use.

The consolidated financial statements up to year ended March 31, 2023 were prepared in accordance with
accounting standards notified under Companies {Accounting Standard)} Rules, 2006 (as amended),
generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and other relevant provisions of the Act.

These consolidated financial statements are the first financial statements of the Group under Ind AS. Refer
reconciliation notes for an explanation of how the transition from previous GAAP to Ind AS has affected the
Group's financial position, financial performance and cash flows.
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These consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries (as listed in the table below).

List of Subsidiary:
Name Ownership interest I Method
' As at As at
| | 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
| Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited 90.00% 90.00% | Atcost

Current / non-current classification

The group presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on the current/ non current ciassification
as per below:

An asset shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria; —

{a) it is expected to be realised in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Group's normal
operating cycle;

{b} it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

{c} it is expected to be realised within twelve months after the reporting date; or

{d) it is cash or cash equivalent unless if is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

All other assets shall be classified as non-current.

A liability shall be classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria: —

(a) it is expected to be settled in the Group’s normal operating cycle;

(b) it is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

(c) it is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

(d) the Group does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least twelve

months after the reporting date.
All other liabilities shall be classified as non-current.

All assets and liabilities have been classified and disclosed as current or non-current as per the group's
normal operating cycle. Based on the nature of products and the time between the acquisition of assets for
processing and their realisation in cash and cash equivalents, the group has ascertained its operating cycle
as up to twelve months for the purpose of current or non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for building
which is being carried at revalued amount and the certain assets and liabilities that require measurement at
fair value in accordance with Ind AS. These assets and liabilities mainly consist of certain financial
instruments.

The consolidated financial statements and notes thereof are presented in Indian Rupees and rounded off to
the nearest lakhs, unless otherwise stated.

b. Key accounting estimates and judgements

The preparation and presentation of financial statements requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and-liabilities, the disclosure of
contingent liabilities on the date of the financial statements and reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the period.

Although these estimates are based on the management’s best knowledge of current events and actions,
uncertainty about these assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. Accounting estimates could
change from period to period. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the
current and future periods, and if material, their effects are disclosed in the financial statements.
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Actual results could differ from the estimates. Any difference between the actual results and estimates
are recognized in the period in which the results are known/materialised.

Information about critical judgements in applying accounting policies, as well as esfimates and
assumptions that have the most significant effect to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year, are included in the following nofes; -

1. Measurement of defined benefit obligations.

2. Measurement and likelihood of occurrence of contingencies.
3. Recognition of deferred tax assets. _

4. Measurement of financial assets and financial liabilities.

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated. They are based on historical experience and other
factors, including expectations of future events that may have a financial impact on the Group and that
are believed 1o be reasonable under the circumstances.

c¢. Property, plant and equipment

i)y Property, plant and equipment are stated at historical cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses, if any. Historical cost comprises of purchase price net of trade discounts and
rebates, non-refundable duties and taxes, any directly atributable cost of bringing the asset to its
working condition for its intended use. Historical cost also includes borrowing cost directly
attributable to acquisition / construction of a qualifying asset up to the date the asset is ready for its
intended use.

i) Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset,
as appropriate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will
flow to the Group and the cost of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount of any
component accounted for as a separate asset is derecognised when replaced. all other repairs and
maintenance are charged to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

iii} Anitem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is derecognised
upon disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal. Any gain
or loss arising on derecognition of the asset {calculated as the difference between the net disposal
proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset} is included in the statement of profit and loss when
the asset is derecognised. .

iv} Hems of storgs and spares that meet the definition of property, plant and equipment are capitalized
at cost and depreciated over their useful life. Otherwise, such items are classified as inventories.

v) Capital work-in-progress comprises the cost of rencvation of the office building that are yet not ready
for their intended use at the balance sheet date.

Transition to Ind AS

On transition to Ind AS, the group has elected to continue with the carrying value of all of its property,
plant and equipment recognised as at April 1, 2022 measured as per the previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as the deemed cost of the property, plant and equipment.

Depreciation methods, estimated useful lives and residual value

i) Depreciable amount: Depreciable amount for assets is the cost of assets or other amount
substituted for cost, less its estimated residual value.

i} The depreciable amount of a depreciable fixed asset is charged following the written down value
~ method over the useful life of the asset. Management's estimate of useful life, which is duly
supported by technical evidence, is as stipulated in Schedule Il to the Act.

iy In arrving at the depreciable amount, residual values considered are considered as 0% of the
original cost of the asset. The residual values and useful lives of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted if appropriate, if any.



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

i)

iv)

Leasehold improvements are amortised over a period of lease or useful life whicheveris less.

Depreciation on assels acquired during the year is calculated on a pro-rata basis from the date of
addition. Similarly, depreciation on assets sold, discarded, demolished or destroyed during the year
is also calculated on a pro rata basis up to the date on-which such asset has been sold, discarded,
demolished or destroyed.

d. Intangible assets

i}

i)

i)

v)

vi)

vii)

Intangible assets acquired or developed are measured on initial recognition at cost, Following initial
recognition, intangible assets are carried at cost less any accumulated amortization and
accumulated impairment losses.

The usseful lives of intangible assets are assessed as either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset
shall be regarded by the entity as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all
of the relevant factors, there is no foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected to
generate net cash inflows for the entity. Indefinite life intangibles mainly consist of brands/ trade
mark/ Technical know-how etc. The assessment of indefinite life is reviewed annually to determine
whether the indefinite life continues. i not, it is impaired or changed prospectively basis revised
estimates.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life and assessed for
impairment whenever there is an indication that the intangible asset may be impaired. The
amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are
reviewed at least at the end of each reporting pericd. Changes in the expected useful life or the
expected pattem of consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered
to modify the amortization- period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes in
accounting estimates.

Intangible assets with indefinite useful lives are not amortized, but are tested for impairment
annually, either individually or at the cash-generating unit level. The assessment of indefinite life is
reviewed annually to determine whether the indefinite life continues to be supportable. If not, the
change in useful life from indefinite to finite is made on a prospective basis.

The amortization expense on intangible assets is recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset are measured as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carmying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
statement of profit or foss when the asset is derecognised.

Acquired intangible assets are amortized on a straightdine basis over the useful lives of the
intangible assets, as estimated by the management. Management estimate of useful life of Intangible
assets are as follows:

Software - 5 years

Website - 10 years

e. Impairment of assets

The Group assesses, at each reporting date, whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group
estimates the asset's recoverable amount. An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or
cash-generating unit's (CGU) fair value less costs of disposal and its value in use. Recoverable amount
is determined for an individual asset, unless the asset does not generate cash inflows that are largely
independent of those from other assets or groups of assets. When the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is written down to its
recoverable amount.



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a
pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. In determining fair value less costs of disposal, recent market transactions are taken
into account. If no such transactions can be identified, an appropriate valuation model is used. These
calculations are corroborated by valuation multiples or other available fair value indicators.

The Group bases its impairment calculation on detailed budgets and forecast calculations, which are
prepared separately for each of the Group's CGUs to which the individual assets are allocated.

These budgets and forecast calculations generally cover a period of five years. For longer periods, a
tong-term growth rate is calculated and applied to projected future cash flows after the fifth year.
Impairment losses of continuing operations, including impairment on inventories, are recognised in profit
or loss section of the statement of profit and loss.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decrease and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment loss was recognised, the reversal of the previously
recognised impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss section of the statement of profit and loss.

f. Fair value measurement
The Group measures financial instruments at fair value at each balance sheet date.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the fransaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either:

— In the principal market for the asset or liability, or

- In the absence of a principal market, In the most advantageous market for the asset or liability

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Group.

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest.

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market participant’s ability (o

generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to another
market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Group uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising
the use of unobservable inputs.

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements are
categorised within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the lowest level input that is
significant to the fair value measurement as a whole:

- Level 1 - Quoted (unadjusted) market prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

— Level 2 - Valuation technigues for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is directly or indirectly observable

— Level 3 - Valuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value
measurement is unobservable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Group
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorisation {based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole).at the end of each reporting period. .

At each reporting date, the Group analyses the movements in the values of assets and liabilities which
are required to be re-measured or re-assessed as per the Group's accounting policies. For this analysis,
the Group verifies the major inputs applied in the latest valuation by agreeing the information in the
valuation computation to contracts and other relevant documents.

The Group, in conjunction with the Group's externail valuers, wherever required, also compares the
change in the fair value of each asset and liability with relevant external sources to determine whether
the change is reasonable.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Group has determined classes of assets and liabilities on
the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level of the fair value
hierarchy as explained above.
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g.

Income taxes

Current income tax

Current income tax assets and liabilities are measured at the amount expected to be recovered from or
paid to the taxation authorities. The tax rates and tax laws used to compute the amount are those that
are enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current income tax, relating to items recognised directly in equity, is recognised in equity and not in the
statement of profit and loss. Management periodically evaluates positions taken in the tax retums with
respect to situations in which applicable tax regulations are subject to interpretation and establishes
provisions where appropriate.

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax bases ofa
assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, except when the deferred tax
liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a
business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable
profit or loss.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, the carry forward of unused
tax credits and any unused tax losses. Deferred tax assets are recognised to the extent thatit is probable
that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry
forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except when the deferred tax asset
relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of an asset or liability in
a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the
accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

The deferred tax asset is recognised for MAT credit available only to the extent that it is probable that
the Group will pay normal income tax during the specified peried, i.e., the period for which MAT credit is
allowed to be carried forward. |n the year in which the Group recognizes MAT credit as an asset, itis
created by way of credit to the statement of profit and loss and shown as part of deferred tax asset.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent
that it is no longer probabie that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
tax asset to be utilised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets are re-assessed at each reporting date and
are recognised to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred
tax asset to be recovered.

The Group reviews the “MAT credit entitlement” asset at each reporting date and writes down the asset
to the extent that it is no longer probable that it will pay normatl tax during the specified period.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the year
when the asset is realised or the liability is setfled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Current and deferred tax is recognised in the statement of profit and loss, except to the extent that it
relates to items recognised in the ather comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the tax
is also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively.

Deferred tax items are recognised in correlation to the underlying transaction either in other
comprehensive income or directly in equity. -

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation
authority.

Inventories

The inventory comprises of HDPE pipe and power cable. These inventories are valued at cost or net
realisable value, whichever is lower,

Costis determined on weighted-average basis. Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the
ordinary course of business less estimated ¢osts of completion and estimated costs necessary to make
the sale.
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i. Investments and other financial assets
Classification
The Group classifies its financial assets in the following measurement categories:

— those to be measured subsequently at fair value {either through other comprehensive income, or
through profit or loss), and
— those measured at amortized cost

The classification depends on the entity's business model for managing the financial assets and the
contractual terms of the cash flows.

For assets measured at fair value, gains and losses will either be recorded in profit and loss or other
comprehensive income. For investments in debt instruments, this will depend on the business modet in
which the investment is held,

The Group reclassifies debt investments when and only when its business model for managing those
assets changes.

Measurement _

All financial assets are initially recognised at fair value. Transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of financial assets {other than financial assets at fair value through profit and
loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets, as appropriate, on initial
recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets at fair value
through profit and loss are recognised immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

Debt instruments

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Group's business model for managing
the assets and the cash flow characteristics of the asset. There are three measurement categories into
which the Group classifies its debt instruments:

-  Amortized cost

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent solely
payments of principal and interest are measured at amortized cost. A gain or loss on a debt
investment that is subsequently measured at amortized cost and is not part of a hedging relationship
is recognised in profit or loss when the asset is derecognised or impaired. Interest income from these
financial assets is included in interest income using the effective interest rate method.

- Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVOCI}

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows and for selling the financial assets, where
the asset's cash flows represent solely payments of principal and interest, are measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (FVOCI). Movements in the carrying amount are taken through
QCI, except for recognition of impairment gains or losses, interest revenue and foreign exchange
gains and losses which are recognised in profit or loss. When the financial asset is derecognised,
the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCI is reclassified from equity to profit or loss
and recognised in other gainsf (losses). Interest income from these financial assets is included in
other income using the effective interest rate method.

— Fair value through profit or loss

Assets that do not meet the criteria for amortized cost or FVQCI are measured at fair value through
profit or loss. A gain or loss on a debt instrument that is subsequently measured at fair value through
profit or loss and is not part of hedging relationship is recognised in profit or loss and presented net
in the statement of profit and loss within other gains/(losses) in the period in which it arises. Interest
income from these financial assets is included in other income.

Impairment of financial assets

The Group assesses on a forward-looking basis the expected credit losses associated with its assets
carried at amortized cost and FVOCI debt instruments. The impairment methodology applied depends
on whether there has been a significant increase in credit risk.
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Equity investments

The Group subsequently measures all equity instruments at fair value. Where the Group's management
has elected to present fair value gains and losses on equity instruments in other comprehensive income,
there is no subsequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses to statement of profit and loss.
Dividends from such investments are recognised in statement of prefit and loss as other income when
the Group's right to receive payment is established.

Derecognition of financial assets
A financial asset is derecognised only when

- The Group has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or
— Retains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumes a
contractual obligation to pay the cash flows to one or more recipients.

Where the Group has transferred an asset, the Group evaluates whether it has transferred substantially
all risks and rewards of ownership of the financial asset. In such cases, the financial asset is
derecognised. Whether the Group has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of
financial asset, the financial asset is not derecognised.

Where the Group has neither transferred a financial asset nor retains substantially all risks and rewards
of ownership of the financial asset, the financial asset is derecognised if the Group has not retained
control of the financial asset. Where the Group retains control of the financial asset, the asset is
continued to be recognised to the extent of continuing involvement in the financial asset.

j. Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Debt or equity instruments issued by the Group are classified as either financial liabilities or as equity in
accordance with the substance of the confractual arrangements and the definitions of a financial liability
and an equity instrument.

Equity instruments

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity after
deducting all of its liabilities. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issue of new shares or options
are shown in equity as a deduction, net of tax.

Financial liahilities
Subsequent measurement

Financial liabilities measured at amortised cost:

Financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the EIR method. Gains and
losses are recognized in the statement of profit and loss when the liabilities are derecognized as well as
through the EIR amortization process. Amortized cost is calculated by taking into account any discount
oF premium on acquisition and fee or costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The EIR amonrtization is
included in finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Financial liabilities measured at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL):

Financial liabilities at FVTPL include financial liabilities held for trading and financial liabilities designated
upon initial recognition as FVTPL. Financial liabilities are classified as held for trading if they are incurred
for the purpose of repurchasing in the near term. Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss
are carried in the financial statements at fair value with changes in fair value recognized in other income
or finance costs in the statement of profit and loss.

Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as the derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability.
The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognized in the statement of profit and loss.
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Determination of fair value

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an ordinary
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. In determining the fair value of its
financial instruments, the Group uses a variety of methods and assumptions that are based on market
conditions and risks existing at each reporting date. The methods used to determine fair value include
discounted cash flow analysis or available quoted market prices, as applicable. All methods of assessing
fair value result in general approximation of value, and such value may never actually be realized.

k. Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and fiabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance sheet where there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognised amounts and there is intention to settle on a net
basis or realise the asset and setle the liability simultaneously. The legally enforceable right must not
be contingent on future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the
event of default, insolvency or bankruptcy of the Group or the counterparty.

I. Trade receivables

Trade receivables are recognised initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using the effective interest method, less provision for impairment

m. Cash and cash equivalents

For the purpose of presentation in the balance sheet, cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand,
cash on deposit with banks, other short term highiy liguid investments with original maturities of three
months or less that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash and which are subject to an
insignificant risk of changes in value.

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-
term deposits, as defined above, net of cash credit outstanding as they are considered an integral part
of the Group’s cash management.

n. Borrowings

Borrowings are initially recognised at fair value, net of transactions cost incurred. Borrowings are
subsequently measured at amortised cost. Any difference between the proceeds {net of transaction
costs) and the redemption amount is recognised in profit or loss over the period of the borrowings using
the effective interest method. Fees paid on the establishment of loan facilities are recognised as
transaction costs of the loan to the extent that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn
down. In this case, the fee is deferred until the draw down occurs. To the extent, there is no evidence
that it is probable that some or all of the facility will be drawn down, the fee is capitalised as a prepayment
for liquidity services and amortised over the period of the facility to which it relates.

Borrowings are removed from the balance sheet when the obligation specified in the confract is
discharged, cancelled or expired. The difference between the carrying amount of a financial liability that
has not extinguished or transferred to another party and the consideration paid, including any non-cash
assets transferred or liabilities assumed, is recognised in profit or loss as other gains/(losses).

o. Borrowing costs

Borrowing cosfs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of an asset that
necessarily takes a substantial pericd of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Borrowing costs consist of interest expense recognised in the profit and loss account over the period of
borrowing using effective interest method and other costs that an entity incurs in connection with the
borrowing of funds. Borrowing cost also includes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjustment to the borrowing costs.



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited _
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

p. Provisions and contingent liabilities
Provisions are recognised when the Group has a present obligation (legal or constructive} as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. When the Group
expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognised as a separate
asset, but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense relating to a provision is
presented in the statement of profit and loss net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, when appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance ¢ost.

A disclosure for contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an out flow of resources. When there is a possible obligation or a
present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or
disclosure is made.

q- Trade and other payables . _
These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Group prior to the end of
financial year which are unpaid. The amounts are unsecured and are usually paid within 90 days of
recognition. Trade and other payables are presented as current liabilities unless payment is not due
within 12 months after the reporting period. They are recognised initially at their fair value and
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

r. Revenue recognition
Revenue from contracts with customers is recognised when control of the goods or services are
transferred to the customer at an amount that reflects the consideration to which the Group expects fo
be entitled in exchange for those goods or services, The Group has generally concluded that it is the
principal in its revenue arrangements because it typically controls the goods and services before
transferring them to the customers.
Revenue from contract with customers
Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received/receivable, taking into account
contractually defined terms of payment and excluding taxes or duties collected on behaif of the
govemment and is net of rebates and discounts. The Group assesses its revenue arrangements against
“specific criteria to determine if it is acting as principal or agent. The Group has concluded that it is acting
as a principal in all of its revenue arrangements.

Revenue is recognised in the income statement to the extent thatitis probable that the economic benefits
will flow to the Group and the revenue and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably.

The Group has applied five step model as per Ind AS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers to
recognise revenue in the financial statements. The Group satisfies a performance obligation and
recognises revenue over time, if one of the following criteria is met:

a) The customer simultaneously receives and consumes the benefits provided by the Group’s
performance as the Group performs; or

b) The Group’s performance creates or enhances an asset that the customer controls as the asset is

created or enhanced; or
¢) The Group’s performance does not créate an asset with an alternative use to the Group and the
entity has an enforceable right to payment for performance completed to date.

For performance obligations where any of the above conditions are not met, revenue is recognised at
the point in time at which the performance cbligation is satisfied.

Revenue is recognised at point of time based on the conditions as included in the contracts with
customers.

Point of Time:
Revenue from supply of manpower or sale of software
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-Revenue is recognised at the Point in Time w.r.t. sale of software or supply of manpower when the
control passes on to the customer which coincides with supply of those services.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised using effective interest method on time proportion basis taking in to
account the amount outstanding.

Dividend income

Dividend income is recognised when the Group's right to receive is established by the reporting date,
which is generaliy when shareholders approve the dividend.

s. Leases

The Group has adopted [nd AS 116 ‘Leases’ from 1 April, 2022. Ind AS 116 introduces significant
changes to lessee accounting. It requires a lessee to recognize a right-of-use asset and a lease liability
at lease commencement for all ieases, except for short term leases and leases of low value assets.

The Group has not entered into any lease contracts in the capacity of the lessor.

It has applied Ind AS 116 using the modified retrospective approach and therefore the comparative
information has not been restated.

Initial recognition:

At the commencement date, right-of-use asset is measured at cost. It includes:

a. Initial measurement of lease liability measured at the present value of lease payments payable over
the lease term, discounted at the rate implicit in the lease if that can be readily determined. If it is
not readily determinable, incremental borrowing rate is used;

b. The lease payments made before or after the commencement date, less lease incentive received;

c. Any initial direct cost incurred; and

d. An estimate of cost incurred by the lessee upon disassembling or eliminating the underlying asset,
restoring the place where it was located or restoring the underlying asset to the condition required
by the terms of the lease. The lessee may incur obligations as a resuit of these costs either at the
commencement date or as a result of having used the underlying asset during the specific period.

Subsequent measurement of right-of-use asset:

At the commencement date, the right-of-use asset is measured using cost model. If the right-of-use asset
relates to the class of property, plant and equipment to which the lessee applies Ind AS 116’s revaluation
model, the lessee may opt to use that revaluation model for all right-of-use assets related to this class of
property, plant and equipment. '

Subsequent measurement of lease liability:

After the commencement date, the lease liability is measured as follows:

a. Increasing the carrying amount to reflect the interest on the lease liability;

b. Reducing the carrying amount to reflect the lease payments made; and

c. Measuring the carrying amount again to reflect the new measurements and changes in the lease
and also to reflect the in-substance fixed lease payments that have been reviewed.

The Group has further elected to apply the following expedients allowed by Ind AS 116:
i) As on transition, the Group has not assessed all the active contracts for Ind AS 116's applicability,

it has applied the provisions of the standard to contracts already being assessed under Accounting
Standards 19.
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iy The Group has not separated the non-lease (ser\.fice') component from the lease component where
the amount pertaining to such nen-lease (service) componentis immaterial as compared to the lease
amount

iii) Further, the Group has opted to measure the right-of-use asset at the value of lease liability as on
date of initial application adjusted by prepaid or accrued lease payments i.e. 1 April, 2022,

t. Foreign currencies

The Group's financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees, which is alsc the Group's functional
currency. ltems included in the financial statements of the Group are recorded using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the Group operates (the "functional currency”).

Transactions and balances

Transactions in foreign currencies are initially recorded by the Group at functional currency spot rates at
the date the transaction first qualifies for recognition.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at functional currency
spot rates of exchange at the reporting date. Differences arising on settlement or translation of monetary
items are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary items that are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the exchange rates at the dates of the initial transactions.

u. Employee benefits
Short term employee benefits

All employee benefits which are expected fo be settied wholly within twelve months after the end of the
period in which employee renders the related service are classified as short-term employee benefits.
Undiscounted value of shori-term benefits such as salaries, wages, bonus and ex-gratia are recognized
in the period in which the employee renders the related service. The liabilities are presented as other
current liabilities in the balance sheet

Post-employment benefits
Defined contribution plans:

The Group maintain social security fund scheme which is defined contribution plans. The Group's
. contribution payable under the schemes is recognized as an expense in the statement of profit and loss
during the period in which the employee renders the related service.

Other long term employee benefits:

Entitlement to annual leave is recognized when they accrue to employees. Annual leave can either be
availed or encashed subject to a restriction on the maximum number of accumulation of leaves. The
present value of the liabitity is determined based on independent actuarial valuation using the Projected
Unit credit method. The discount rates used for determining the present value of the liability is based on
the market yields on Government securities as at the balance sheet date. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized immediately in the statement of profit and loss.

v. Segment reporting

The Group’s business activities which are primarily supply of manpower services and software falls within
a single reportable segment as the management of the Group views the entire business activilies are
supply of services of similar nature which offers similar risks and rewards. Accordingly, there are no
additional disclosures to be furnished in accordance with the requirement of Ind AS 108 — Operating
Segments with respect to single reportable segment, Further, the operations of the Group are domiciled
in India and therefore there are no reportable geographical segment.
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w. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share:
Earnings per share (EPS) is calculated by dividing the net profit for the financial year attributable to the
equity shareholders by weighted average number of equity shares outstanding during the financial year.

Diluted earnings per share:

For the purpose of calculating diluted eamings per share, the net profit for the financial year attributable
to equity shareholders and weighted average number of shares outstanding during the financial year is
adjusted for the effects of all diluted potential equity shares, if any.

27. Employee benefits: Defined contribution plan

The Group has certain defined contribution plans. Contributions are made to provident fund, employee
pension scheme and employee’s state insurance scheme for employees as per regulations. The
contributions are made to registered funds administered by the government. The obligation of the Group is
limited to the amount contributed and it has no further contractual or any constructive obligation. “Contribution
to provident and other funds” is recognised as an expense in note 22 “Employee Benefit Expenses” of the
statement of profit and loss.

28. Employee Benefits: Leave benefits

The annual leave accrued to the employees can either be availed or it will be lapsed during the year. No
separate payment in cash is made for unutilised leave encashment. Therefore, the Group has not made any
provision for leave encashment.

29, Post-employment obligations: Gratuity

The Group provides for gratuity for employees as per the Payment of gratuity act, 1972. The employees who
are in continuous service for a period of 5 years are eligible for gratuity. The amount of gratuity payable on
retirement / termination is the empfoyee’s last drawn basic salary per month computed proportionately for 15
days' salary multiplied with the number of years of service. The gratuity plan is a funded plan and the Group
makes contributions to recognised funds in India. The Group does not fully fund the liability and maintains a
target level of funding to be maintained over a peried of time based on estimations of expected gratuity
payments.

The following tables summaries the components of net benefit expense recognised in the statement of profit
and loss and the funded status and amounts recognised in the balance sheet for the gratuity plan.
Balance sheet amounts - Gratuity

The amounts recognised in the balance sheet and the movements in the net defined benefit obligation over
the year are as follows:

Service Cost Amotuint in Lakhs
31/03/2024
Current Service Cost 3.81

Past Service Cost including curtailment Gains/Losses | -
(Gains or Losses on Non routine settlements -
Total Service Cost a8

Change in Benefit Obligation

31/03/2024

Present value of cbligation as at the -' -
beginning of the period
Acquisition adjustment —

Interest Cost -
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Service Cost o - - 381 7
Past Service Cost including curtailment Gains/Losses — |
Benefits Paid -
Total Actuarial {(Gain)/Loss on Obligation --

Present value of obligation as at the : 3.81
End of the period
Bifurcation of Actuarial Gain/Loss oh Obligation
31/03/2024
Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on arising from Change in Demographic Assumption --
Actuarial {Gain)Loss on arising from Change in Financial Assumption -
Actuarial {Gain)/Loss on arising from Experience Adjustment : -
Balance Sheet and related analysis
. 31/03/2024
| Present Value of the obligation at end 3.81
Fair value of plan assets -
Unfunded Liability/provision in Balance Sheet 3.81
The amounts recognized in the income statement.
31/03/2024
Total Service Cost | 3.81
Net Interest Cost | -
Expense recognized in the Income Statement | 3.81
Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)
31/03/2024
Net cumulative unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) opening | -
Actuarial gain / (loss) for the year on PBO - : -
Actuarial gain /(loss) for the year on Asset | -
Unrecognized actuarial gain/(loss) at the end of the year -

30. Offsetting financial assets and financial liabilities

There is no financial instrument that are offset or subject to enforceable master netting arrangements and
other similar agreements, as on 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023.

31. Dues to Micro and Small enterprises

Based on information available with the Group, The Group has amounts due to suppliers under The Micro,
Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2008, [MSMED Act] as at 31 March 2024. The disclosure
pursuant to the said act is as under:

Particulars | As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023

Principal amount due to suppliers under MSMED Act, 2006 - -
Interest accrued, due to suppliers under MSMED Act on the above - -
amount, and unpaid
Interest due and payable towards suppliers under MSMED Act for - -
payments already made

Dues to Micro and Small Enterprises as defined in Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006, have been determined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information
collected by the Management.
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32, Related Parties transactions
Related party disclosures required as per Indian Accounting Standard — Ind AS 24 “Related Parties

Disclosures®, are as below:

a. List of Related Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

8. No | Name Relationship
1 Key Management Personnel:
i Rahul Verma Whole Time Director
[ ii. Sahasha Namdeo Whole Time Director
i Pradeep Namdeo Relative of Director
2. Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited Subsidiary
b. Transactions with related parties:
5. No | Nature of Transaction Year ended Year ended |
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
1 Remuneration to Rahul Verma ) 9.39 9.02
2 Remuneration to Sahasha Namdeo 18.60 18.02
3 Loan from Rahul Verma 7.00 —
4 Receipt from Sahasha Namdeo 0.37 -
5 Investment in Prakhar Aviation Technology (P) Lid - 9.00
6 Advances from Prakhar Aviation Technology (P) Ltd - 7.96
7 | Manpower Services- Prakhar Aviation Technology 188.38 -
¢. Balance outstanding at the year-end:
{T in Lakhs)
8. No | Name of Party Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31.March 2023
1 Remuneration of Rahul Verma 0.93 0.76
2 Remuneration of Sahasha Namdeo 1.55 1.59
3 Loan from Rahul Verma 7.00 —
4 Receivable from Sahasha Namdeo 8.59 8.96
5 Payable to Pradeep Namdeo 8.39 --
6 Receivable from Pradeep Namdeo - 6.33
7 Investment in Prakhar Aviation Technology (P) Lid. 9.00 9.00
8 Payable to Prakhar Aviation Technology (P) Ltd. 196.34 7.96

33. Contingent liabilities

The Group doesn't have any contingent liabilities as at 31% March, 2024.

34, Earnings & expenditure in foreign currency

The Group doesn’t have any income or expenditure in foreign currency.

35. Capital management

(a) Risk management
For the purpose of the -Group's capital management, capital includes issued capital and all other equity

reserves. The Group's objectives when managing capital are to

safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern, so that they can continue to provide retums

for shareholders and benefits for other stakeholders,

availability of adequate funds for future expansion and

Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.
In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Group may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders, issue new shares or sell assets to reduce debt.
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36. Fair value measurements

Financial instruments by category

As at As at
- 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Particulars Amortised Amortised
B FVPL cost _ FVPL cost
Financial assets |
Cash and cash equivalents - 155.28 - 209.31
Other financials assefs - 167.40 | - 268.62
Trade and other receivable - 2780.29 - 1,118.35
Total Financial assets - 3,102.97 -] 1,596.29
Borrowings - 963.27 - 357.76
Trade payables - 803.98 - 381.21
Lease liabilities - 23.40 - 34.78
Other financial liahilities B - 7.668 - 7.66
Total Financial liabilities - | 1,659.36 - 781.41

All other financial assets and liabilities at amortized cost are in level 3 of fair value hierarchy and have been
considered at carrying amount except other financial assets.

37. Financial risk management

The Group activities expose it to market risk, liquidity risk and credit risk. This note explains the sources of
risk which the Group is exposed to and how the Group manages such risk.

Risk Exposure arising from Measurement Management

Credit Risk Cash - and cash | Ageing analysis Diversification of bank
equivalents, . trade | Credit ratios deposits and credit limits
receivables, financial

assets measured at
amortised cost

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other | Rolling cash flow forecasts | availability of committed
liabilities credit lines and borrowing
facilities
Market Risk Recognised financial | Cash flow forecasting | Cash flow forecasting
-Foreign assets and liabilities not | Sensitivity analysis
exchange denominated in Indian
rupee _ B
Market Risk Short-term borrowings at | Sensitivity analysis Periodic monitoring  of
- Interest rate variable rates 1 interest rate

The senior management of the Group oversees the management of these risks. The Group’'s senior
management is supported by a financial risk team that advises on financial risks and the appropriate financial
risk governance framework 1or the Group. The financial risk team provides assurance to the Group's senior
management that the Group’s financial risk activities are governed by appropriate policies and procedures
and that the financial risks are identified, measured and managed in accordance with the Group’s policies
and risk objectives.

{A) Credit risk

Credit risk arises from cash and cash equivalents, financial assets carried at amortised cost and deposits
with banks and financial institutions, as well as credit exposures to customers including cutstanding

receivables.
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{i} Credit risk management

For banks and financial institutions, only high rated banks/institutions are accepted.

For other financial assets, the Group assesses and manages credit risk based on internal credit rating
system. The finance function consists of a separate team who-assesses and maintains an internal credit
rating system.

The Group considers the probability of default upon initial recognition of asset and whether there has been

a significant increase in credit risk on an ongoing basis throughout each reporting period. To assess whether

there is a significant increase in credit risk, the Group compares the risk of a default occurring on the asset

as at the reporting date with the risk of default as at the date of initial recognition. It considers available

reasonable and supportive forwarding-looking information. especially the following indicators are

incorporated;

- Internal credit rating

- external credit rating (as far as available)

- actual or expected significant adverse changes in business, financial or economic conditions that are
expected to cause a significant change to the party’s ability to mesat its obligations.

Amount in Lakhs

Ageing B ] 0-180 days 181- 365 days | More than one Total
As af 31 March 2024 year

" Gross carrying amount | 2,780.29 - - 2,780.29 |

Expected loss rate - - - -

Expected credit losses - - - -
{Loss allowance
provision)

Carrying amount of 2,780.29 : . 2,780.29
trade receivables (net of

impairment

Ageing 0-180 days 181- 365 days | More than one Total
As at 31 March 2023 year

Gross carrying amount 1,118.35 - - 1,118.35

Expected loss rate - - - -

Expected credit losses - - - -
{Loss allowance -
provision)
Carrying amount of 1,118.35 . . 1,118.35
trade receivables {net of
impairment

(B) Liquidity risk

Prudent liquidity risk management implies maintaining sufficient cash and marketable securities and the
availability of funding through an adequate amount of committed credit facilities to meet obligations when
due. Due to the dynamic nature of the underlying businesses, the Group treasury maintains flexibility -in
funding by maintaining availability under committed credit lines.

Management monitors rolling forecasts of the Group’s liquidity position {comprising the undrawn borrowing
facilities) and cash and cash equivalents on the basis of expected cash flows. This is generally carried out in
accordance with practice and limits set by the Group. In addition, the Group’s liquidity management policy
involves -projecting cash flows and considering the level of liquid assets necessary to meet cash
requirements, monitoring balance sheet liquidity ratios against internal and external regulatory requirements
and maintaining debt financing plans.
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(i) Financing arrangements

The Company had access to the following borrowing facilities at the end of the reporting period:
Amount in Lakhs

Particulars _ As at As at

31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Overdraft facility 804.57 I 23816
Term Loans 131.69 119.60

{ii} Maturities of financial liabilities

The tables below analyse the Group’s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on their
contractual maturities for all financial liabilities:

Contractual maturities of | Repayable on | Less than 12 | More than 12 Total

financial liabilities Demand months months

- as at 31 March 2024

Trade payable - 803.98 - 803.98

Lease liabilities f - 23.40 - 23.40

Other financial liabilities - - 7.66 | 7.66

Borrowings - 824.31 138.95 0963.27

Total financial liabilities - 1651.70 146.61 | 1798.31
C) Market risk

{1) Foreign currency risk

{a} Forelgn currency risk exposure:

The Group does not have any exposure to foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period.

(b) Sensitivity

The Group- does not have any impact of fluctuation of foreign cumency exchange rates arises mainly from
foreign currency denominated financial instruments as it does not have any payable or receivable in foreign
currency at the end of the reporting period.

{ii) Cash flow and fair value interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate
because of changes in market interest rates. The Group's exposure to the risk of changes in market interest

rates relates primarily to the Group’s short-term debt obligations with floating interest rates, if any.

{a} Interest rate risk exposure

The exposure of the Group’s borrowing to interest rate changes at the end of the reporting period is
as follows:
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Anmount in Lakhs

Particulars As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Variable rate borrowings in INR 936.27 : 357.76
i Total borrowings 936.27 357.76

(b} Sensitivity

Profit or loss is sensitive to higher/lower interest expense from borrowings as a result of changes in interest

rate.
Amount in Lakhs
Particulars As at Asat
B 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Sensitivity
Interest rate - increase by 50 basis points* 4.68 179
Interest rate - decrease by 50 basis points* (4.68) (1.79)
*Holding all other variables constant.
38. Financial Ratios
Particulars | Formula ) Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current ratio Current assets / Current liabilities
1.44 1.36
Debt equity ratio Debt / Total shareholder’s equity 0.64 0.44
Debt service coverage EBIT / Debt 1.15 1.43
ratio
Return on equity % PAT / Total average equity 46.44% 42.71%
Trade receivables Revenue from operation / Average
turnover ratio trade receivable 3.40 7.76
Trade payable tumover | Adjusted expenses / Average trade
ratic payables 10.40 | 21.43
Net capital turniover ratio | Revenue from operation / Average [
working capital 9.74 | 21.75 |
Net profit % Net profit / Revenue 7.39% 3.96%
EBITDA % EBITDA / Ravenue 12.14% 6.35%
EBIT % EBIT / Revenue 11.70% 5.89%
Return  on  capital | PBIT / Average capital employed 44.81% 43.98%
employed %
Return on investment Interest income over cost of 11.68% 0.00%
investment/deposits

39, Event occurring after balance sheet date

As on date of approval of these financial statements by the Board of Directors, the Group has no subsequent
event which either warrant a modification in the value of assets and liabilities or any other disclosure.

40 Relationship with struck off companies

Based on information available with the management, the Group has no transactions with companies struck
off under section 248 of the Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of Companies Act, 1956.
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41. Additional information, as required to the Consolidated Financial Statement to Schedule [l to the
Companies Act, 2013, of enterprises consolidated as Subsidiary

Amount in Lakhs
Particulars Net Assets i.e. total assets Share of Profit or Loss | 'Share of Other Comprahensive ‘ Share of Total Comprehansive
minus total Habititles = |
As % of Amount as on As % of Amount for the As%of  |Amountforthe|  As %of Amount for the
Consilidated | 31 March 2024 | Consolidated | yoarended | Consclidated | yearended | Consolidated | year anded
: NetAssets | profitor loss | 31 March 2024 profitor loss |31 March 2024 | profitor loss | 31 March 2024
1) Parent Company: 100%|" 1503.79 100’%| 695.60 - 100% £98.69
Prakhar Software | |
Solutions (P) Ltd | B
2) Mnority Interast 0% 0.99 0% 0.09 | 0% 0.09 |
Total 100% ] 1,504.78 100% 698.79 | 100% 698.79
Particulars Net Assets i.0. tomal assets | Share of Profitor Loss | Share of Other Comprehensive | Share of Total Comprehensive |
As % of Amountason | As%of | Amountforthe| As%of  |Amountforthe| As%of | Amountfor the
Consolidated | 3t March 2023 | Consolldated | yearended | Consolidated | yearended | Consolidated | year anded
Net Assets profitor boss | 31 March 2023| profitorless |31 March 2023 | profitor loss | 31 March 2023
1} Parent Company: 100% 805.10 100% 34435 - 100% 344 35
Prakhar Software
Solutions (P} Lid
2 Minority Inferest 0% 090 0% i0.19) - | -1 0% {0.10)
[Total 100%] 805.99 100%| _ M424 | . | - r - 100%! 344.24

42, Amounts in the financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (%) in lakhs rounded off to two
decimai places as permitted by schedule Il to the Companies Act, 2013 unless otherwise stated. Per share
data are presented in Indian Rupees to two decimals places. There is no material impact in the financial
statements due to said rounding off to two decimal places.

43. Previous year's figures have been regrouped, rearranged or recast wherever necessary to conform to
current year's classification. Figures in brackets pertain to previous year.

As per our report of event date

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited N}’_’O
Il

/ /

Pradeep Namdeo
Director

For GNPMARKS & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Reg. No: 029556N

Glodem, mmmr ) )

/,

V-
\,v""?*’D

Sahasha Namdeo
Director

Gagan Kumar Jha
Partner
Membersh:p Number: 556965
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Place:; New Delhi
Date: 17 September 2024
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements
Opinicn

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of Prakhar Software Solutions Private
Limited (the “ Holding Company”), and its subsidiaries Prakhar Aviation Technology Private Limited {Holding
Company and its subsidiaries together referred to as the “Group”).which comprise the consolidated balance sheet
as at 31st March, 2024, the consolidated statement of profit and loss {including statement of other comprehensive
income), the statement of changes in equity and the consolidated statement of cash flows for the year then ended,
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of material accounting policies and other
explanatory information (hereinafter referred as to as “the consolidated financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (the "Act”) in the
manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with indian Accounting Standards prescribed under
section 133 of the Act and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as at 31st March, 2024, and its profit {including statement of other comprehensive income), changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Qur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit
of the consolidated financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance
with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accounfants of india together with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions. of the Act
and the Rules thersunder, and we have fuffilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obfained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion on the consolidated financial statements. '

Information Other than the Consolidated Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon.

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the Company’s directors’ report, but does not include the consolidated financial statements
and our auditor’'s report thereon.

Qur opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements; our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the consolidated
financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information,
we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to reportin this regard.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated Financial
Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act, with respect
to the preparation of these consclidated financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position,
financial performance, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards as specified under section 133 of



M/IS.GNPMARKS &CO Plot No.151,15Floor, Kakrola Housing
O\\ i Complex, Near Metro PillarNo.789,

CHARWREDACCOUNTANTS . Dwarka Mor, Delhi-110059
' Contact: +91-9205765397
GSTIN: 07ABIFM1426D2ZL __E-maillD:gagan2991@gmail.com

the Act. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
‘controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the consolidated financial statement that give a true and fair view
and are free from material misstatement, whether duse to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the Management and Board of Directors is respensible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless Board of Directors either intends to-liquidate the
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Beard of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reperting process.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and fo issue an auditor’s report that includes
our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

Other Matters

1. Woe did not audit the financial statement of subsidiaries, whose financial statement /financial information
reflect total assets of Rs. 2,59 Crore, as at 31/03/2024, total revenue of Rs. 2.13 Crore for the year ended
on that date as considered in the consolidated financial statements. The Consolidated financial statement
also included the group share of net profit/ loss of Rs. 8.98 Crore for the year ended 31/03/2024, as
considered in the consolidated financial statements. This financiai statements / financial information has
been audited by other auditors whose reports have been furnished to us by the management and our
opinion on the consolidated financials statements, in so far as it related to the amount and disclosure
included in respect of these subsidiaries and our report in terms of subsection 3 of section 143 of the Act,
in so far as it related to the aforesaid subsidiaries, is based solely on the reports of other auditors.

As part of an audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

» ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

s  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3) (i) of the Act, we are also responsible for
expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate internal financial controls system in place
-and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

s Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by the Management and Board of Directors.

» Conclude on the appropriateness of the Management and Board of Directors use of the going concemn
basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
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auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consdlidated financial statements or, if such disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease
to continue as a going concern,

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying transactions
‘and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we
identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1} As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

a)

b}

c}

d)

e)

g)

h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper hooks of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books;

The balance sheet, the statement of profit and loss (inciuding statement of other comprehensive
income), statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in
agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid consolidated financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, and rules made thereunder, as applicable. .

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2024 taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 31st March, 2024 from being
appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure B,

Since the company is a Private Limited company, provisions of section 197 of the Act read with Schedule
V of the Act in respect of managerial remuneration are not applicable. Therefore, reporting as required
by section 197(16) of the Actis not applicable to the company.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies {Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given fo us:

i.  The company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financiaf position in its
consolidated financial statements,

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.
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vi.

There were no amounts due to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund by
the Company.

a. The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds (which
are matenial either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or invested
{either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds} by the
Company te or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity {(*Intermediaries™), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether,
dirsctly or indirectly iend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever
by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the
like on hehalf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries;

b. The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds {which
are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the Company from any
person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or
invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries;

¢. Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (i} of Rule 11(e), as provided under {a} and (b} above,
contain any material misstatement.

The company has not declared any dividend during the year.

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting
software for maintaining its books of account for the financial year ended March 31, 2024 which
has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility and the same has been operated throughout
the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our
audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail featurs being tampered with.

As per proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining books of
account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit trail {edit log) facility is
applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, reporting under Rule 11{(g) of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit trail as per statutory requirements for
record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

For GNPMARKS & Co. ~
Chartered Accountants < n

ICAI Firm Registration No., 02

fQ.f

Ghdon w"@ﬂ@

Gagan Kumar Jha a5 2

Partner

oA TS0 s pEFITI1T o 3%

Place: New Delhi

=] 03] 909 4

Date:



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position as at 31 March 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

ASSETS

Naon-current assets
Property, plant and aquipment
Capital work-in-progress
Right-of-Use Assets
Financial Assets
- Investmernts
- Others financial assets
Deferred tax assets (net)

Total non-current assets
Current assets
Financial Assets
- Trade and other receivables
- Cash and cash equivalents
Current tax assets {Net}
inventories
Other current assets

Total Current assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity -
- Capital Reserve
- Retained earnings

Total equity
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Firandial Uabillties
- Borrowings
- Lease liability
- Other financial liabilities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilitles {Net)

Total non-current liabilities
Current liabilities
Financiat Liabilities

- Borrowings

- Lease liability .

- Trade payables
Current tax liabilities {Net)
Other current liabifities
Provisions

Total currant liabilities
Total Equity and Liabilities

Summary of significant accounting policies

As at As at As at
Note No. 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
2 299.25 236.73 236.25
2 270.99 - -
3 19.80 32.30 44.80
4 . 3 .
5 167.40 268.62 198.15
18 - 5.07 1.80
757.44 542,72 480.99

8 2,780.29 1,118.35 1,108.91
9 155.28 209.31 115.89
7 - 11119 126.25
10 26.86 - -
6 22495 74,86 72.89

3,187.38 1,513.72 1,423.93

3,944.82 2,056.44 1,904.93
11 32.00 32.00 31.00
12 - - -
12 1,472.78 773.9% 429.75

1,504.78 805.99 460.75
13 138.95 105.62 108.93
14 - 2250 31.60
14 7.66 7.66 7.66
17 3.80 -
18 72.72 =

223.13 135.78 148.19

13 824.31 252,14 152,58
14 - 23.40 12.28 13.20
15 B03.98 381.21 988.75
7 C 22,74 - -
i3 530.55 469.04 141.46 .
17 11.92

2,216.90 1,114.67 1,295.98

3,944.82 2,056.94 1,904.93
1

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements from 2 to 41

As per aur report of even date attached

For GNPMARKS & Co. .
Chartered Accountants

ICA) Firm Reg. No: 0295F Pra

Gloden \mw&-/

Gagan Kumar Jha
Partner
Membershlp Number: S56965

w«ff‘

For and an behalf of the Board of Directors of
Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

For Prakhar Sofiware Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

td.

Mme;&luuons Put. 4

~Pradeep Namdeo

Director
DIN : 05272209

&45“5’6965 BJIFF?'HI Y93+

Place New Delhi

"y |99] 3054

SC\.IJ\Q-OLKML

Sahasha Namdeo
Director
DIN : 06746773

-_____._

Director



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31 March 2024

CiN: U72900DL2014PT(262988
Amount in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended
Note No. 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
INCOME
I Revenue from pperations 19 9,452.36 8,679.36
il Otherincome 20 33 10.09
Il Total Income 9,455.67 §,689.45
IV EXPENSES
Direct expenses 21 7,238.36 7,086.37
Employee benefits expense 22 485.80 328.44
Finance costs 23 53.55 33.76
Depreciation and amortisation expense 24 42.06 40.28
Other expenses 5 583.49 722.50
Total Expenses 8,403.25 8,211.36
vV Profit before tax {IV-V) 1,052.42 478.09
WVl Less: Tax expense
Current tax 275.84 137.12
- Deferred tax charge/(credit) 77.79. {3.27)
Total Tax expense 353.63 133.85
VIl Profit far the year {V-VI} 698.79 344.24
Vill Other Comprehensive Income
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
-Remeasurement of post employment benefit ) i
obligations
Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified ) i
to profit or loss
Total Comprehensive Income foi the year (VIHVIN}
X {Comprising Profit-and Other Comprehensive Income 698.79 344.24
for the year)
X Earnings per equity share: 26
Basic EPS . 225.42 107,58
Diluted EPS 225.42 107.58
Summary of significant accounting policies 1
The accompanying notes form an integral part of the financial statements from 2 to 41
As per our report of even date attached _
For GNPMARKS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
ICAI Firm Reg. No: 029556N i Pvi, Ltd. )
P re Solutions. For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
a»dgm ]J'-U\’ﬂﬁ @) | - Salroolrnoc A
G" Director
Gagan Kumar Jha L / Pradeep Namdeo Sahasha Namdeo Director
Partner : Director Director
Membershlp Number: 556965 - DIN : 05272209 DN : 06746773
o 9ASTEIEH BKFTITT) )9 87
Place: New Dethi

1:;]1)9) 399 4



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Consolidated Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

1. Cash Flow from QOperating Activities
Profit hefore Tax

Adjustments for:
Depreciation and amortization expense
Interest expenses
Interest income on other financial assets

Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes

Adjustment for working capital changes:
Increasef(Decrease) in trade and other payables
Increase/(Decrease) in other current fiabilities
Increase/(Decrease) provisions
Decrease/{Increase) in other assets
Decrease/{Increase) in trade receivables
Decrease/{Increase} in inventories
Decrease/(Increase} in other.current financial assets

Cash generated from/(used in) operations
Less: Income taxes paid {net)

Net cash generated from/{used in) operating activities {A)

il. Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Purchase of property, plant and equipment, intangible
assets, Change in Capital Advances
Investment in subsidiaries
Interest Income on other financial assets

Net cash generated from/(used in} investing activities (B)

. Cash Flow used in Financing Activities
Share capital of minority
Long term borrowings raised during current year
Proceeds from Short Term Borrowing from Banks
Repayment of Long Term Borrowing from Banks
Interest and other finance costs
Repayment of lease liability

Net cash generated from/(used in) financing activities {C)

Net increase/{decrease) in cash & cash equivafents {A+B+C)
Add: Cash and cash equivalent at the beginning of the year
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Ar
& - Director

Year ended
31 March 2024

Year ended
31 March 2023

1,052.42 478.09
42.06 40.28
53.55 33.76
{2.44) 9.09
93.17 83.13

1,145.59 561.22

422.78 (607.54)
61.50 327.58
15.72 -

{150.09) {1.97)

(1,661.94}) {9.45)
{26.86) -
101.23 (70.47)

{1,237.66} {361.85}

{92.07) 199.38

(189.92) (148.26)

(282.00) §1.11

(363.07) (28.27)

244 -9.09

(366.63) {37.36)

- 1.00
33.34 -
572.17 499.56
- {3.32}
{2.76) (3.78}

(14.15) (13.80)

588.60 79.67

(54.03} 93.42

209.31 115.89

155.29 209.31

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt, Litd

Lolrasiroa r\.iww

Director



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Cash flow statement for the year ended 31 March 2023
Amount in Lakhs

Year ended Year ended
31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Components of Cash and Cash Equivalents
Balances with banks:
- On current accounts 142,14 208.8_8
Cash on hand 13.15 0.44
Cash & cash equivalents at the end of the year 155.28 209.31
0.00 -0.00
As per our report of even date attached
For GNPMARKS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
ICAl Firm Reg. No: 029556N F°" ftware Solutions Pvt. L For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
Glodun v 30 ,&w‘“ Sataaolaablor s
Gagan Kumar Jha W\ I:"'["‘ecw"Pradaa-n'ep Namdeo sahasha Namdeo  Director
Partner INDIA / Director Director
Membership Number: DIN : 08760273 DIN : 06746773

o 340365 BIEFIIMT Agyn

Place: New Delhi

Date: 1:”0” 9_03-4



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Consolidated Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CEN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Share capital

Armnount in Lakhs

Note No Equity shares of Total .Share
Rs.104- each Capital
Opening balance as at 1 Apyil 2022 11 3.10 31.00
Changes in equity share capitat during the year - ..
Closing bafance as at 31 March 2023 3.10 31.00
Changas In equity share capital during the year - -
Closing balance as at 31 March 2024 3.10 31.00
Other equity
Note No Retained earnings Falr value reserve Total Gther Equity
Opening badance as at 1 April 2022 12 425,75 - 429,75
Profit for the year 344,24 34424
- Other Comprehensive Income/Other adjustments = -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 344.29 - 344.24
Closing balance as at 31 March 2023 773.99 - 773.99
Profit for the year 698.79 - 698.79
Other Compreheansive Income/Other adjustmeants - - -
Total Comprehensive Income for the year 698.79 - 98,79
Closing balance as at 31 March 2024 1,472.78 - 1,472.78
As per our report of even date attached
for GNPMARKS & Co. For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountants : P ar Software Solutions Private Li t
ICAI Firm Reg, No: 029556N For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt "(t '
For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid,
: Saliao
L
Gagan Kumar Jha Direcianep Mamd SahashaMamdeo —— ‘<
Partner Director Director :
§ r
DIN : 08760273 DIN : 06746773 D recto

Wernbership Number: 556965
UDIN:

Flace: New Delhi
Date:
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amotint in Lakhs

As at As at As at
3 Right-of-Use Assets 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Recognised on 1st Aprit 2022 132.30 44,80 44.80
Add: Addition durirg the year - -
Gross Right-of-Use Assets 32.30 44.80 44.80
Less: Depreciation on Right of use assets 12,50 12.50 -
Toral 19.80 32.30 44,80
As at As at As at
4 Investments 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Investinent (Unquated)
Investment in equity - - -
Total - - -
Asat As at As at
5 Others financial assets 31 March 2024 21 March 2023 1 April 2022
Security Deposit 167.40 268.62 198,15
Total 167.40 268.62 198,15
Current - . R
Non-current 167.40 268.62 198.15
6 Other assets As at Asat As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Advances to others 22495 74.85 72.89
Total 224.95 74.86 72.89
Current 224 .85 74.86 72.89
Non-current

<<This space has been intentionally left Blank->

For Praitar Software Solutions Pyt itd

For Prakher Software Solutions Pvt. Lid

.



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Notes forming part of the consclidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC 262988

Amount in Lakhs

7 Current Tax Assets (Net)

Opening balance of advance tax

Less: Taxes payable for earlier years
Other adjustment for taxes payable
QOpening balance {Net}

Add: Taxes paid during the year
Other adjustment for advance tax
Less: Current tax payable for the year

Total

8 Trade and other receivables {Current}

Trade receivables

Trade receivables
Other receivables

Total

9 Cash and cash equivalents

Balances with banks:

On current accounts

- Deposits with original maturity of less than 3 months
Fixed deposits
Cash on hand

Total

10 Inventories

Inventories at year end

Total

«<This space has been intentionally left btank>>

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

As at Asat As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
111.19 126.25 39.65
111.19 126.25 39.65
278.76 121.79 180.37
412.69 136.85 93.78
-22.74 111.19 126.25
As at As at . Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
2,780.29 1,118.35 1,108.91
2,780.29 1,118.35 1,108.91
As at As at Asat
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
121:27 208.88 114.92
20.87 - -
13.15 0.44 0.97
155.28 209.31 115.89
As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
26.86 - -
26.86 - -
For Prakha
r Software Solutions pyt, 1 14

Director



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: B729000L2014PTC 2625988
‘Amount in Lakhs

11 Share capital
Authorised share capital

Equity shares

No, of shares Amount in INR
As at 1 April 2022 3.10 21.00
Increase/(decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 3.10 31.00
Increasef{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2024 3.10 31.00
Issued, subscribed & pald up capital

Equity shares of Rs. 10 each

Equity shares No. of shares " Amount in INR
issued, subscribad and fully paid up
As at 1 April 2022 3.10 21.00
Increasef{decrease} during the year - -
As at 31 March 2023 3.10 31.00
Increasef{decrease) during the year - -
As at 31 March 2024 310 31.00

Terms/ rights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs, 10 per share. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per
share.

In the event of liquidatian of the company, the holders of equity sharas will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company, after
distribution of all preferential amounts. The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the sharehclders.

As at As at
Details of shareholders holding shares in the company 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
No. ! . f holdi
Equity shares 0. of shares % of holding No. of shares % of holding
Equity Shares of Rs. 100 each fully paid up
Sahasha Namdea 309,959 95.99% 309,999 95.99%
Total 309,999 99.99% 309,999 99.99%

<<This space has been intenticnally left blank>>
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Notes forming part of the consolidated finmancial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CiIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

As at As at As at
12 Other equity 31 Mareh 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Capital Reserve
Cpening balance - -
Addition - - -
Trarisfer - - -
Retained Earnings
Opening balance 77399 429.75 184.37
Net profit for the year £693.79 344.24 245.38
1,472.78 773.99 429.75
Total Other equity 1,472.78 773.99 429.75
Other comprehensive income recognised directly in
retained earnings
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss -
-Remeasurement of post employment benefit obligations - E
Total 1,472.78 773.99 429,75
As at As at As at
13 Borrowing 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Bank Overdraft 804.57 238.16 138.60
Loar from 1CICI Bank 127.31 119.60 12291
Loan from ICICI Bank-Car Loan 4.38 - -
Unsecured loan 27.00 - -
Total 963.27 357.76 261.51
Current 824.31 252.14 152.58
Non-current 138.95 105.62 108.93
As at As at As at
14 Other financial liabilities 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Security deposits 7.66 7.66 7.66
Lease liability 23.40 34,78 44,80
Total . 31.06 42.44 52.46
Current 2340 - 12.28 13.20
Non-current 7.66 30.16 39.26
As at As at As at
15 Trade payables 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small
enterprises - - -
Total ocutstanding dues of creditors otherthan micro
enterprises and small enterprises. 803.98 38121 988.75
Total 803.98 381.21 988.75
Breakup of above trade payables
Trade payables to refated parties
803.98 381.21 988.75

Trade payables to others

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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Director
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year énded 31 March, 2024

Armount in Lakhs

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt, Lid.

<<This space has been intentionally left blank>>

As at As at As at
16 Other Liabilities 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 ‘1 April 2022
Duties & Taxes 499.10 43234 117.00
Expenses payable 18.72 21.07 22.65
Advances and deposits 9.00 9.00 -
Salary payable 3.73 6.64 1.82
Total 530.55 469.04 141.46
Current 530.55 469.04 141.46
Non-current - - -
As at As at As at
17 Provisions 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Pravision for CSR. 1191 - -
Provision for gratuity 3.81 - -
Total 15.72 - -
Current 11.92 - -
Non-current 3.80 - -

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. L-td.

Salao oo s AT

Director



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited .
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs
18 Daferred tax liabilities (net)
Income tax
The major compeonents of income tax expense for the years ended 31 March 2024 and 31 March 2023 are:
Statement of profit and loss:
As at As at
Profit or loss section 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Current income tax:
Current income tax charge 275.84 137.12
Adjustments in respect of current income tax of previous year . .
Deferred tax:
Relating to origination and reversal of temporary differences 77.79 {3.27)
Income tax expense reported in the statement of profit er loss 353.63 133.85
Other comprehensive income
Deferred tax related to items recognised in other comprehensive income during in the year:
Net loss/{gain) on remeasurements of definad henefit plans -
Income tax charged to other comprehensive income 353.63 133.85
Balance Sheet Items
Deferred tax relates to the following: As at As at As at
31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Employees retirement benefits obligation {2.04) - -
Depreciation, amartisation & fair value {40.86) 3.27 -
Net deferred tax assets {liabilities) {42.90) 3.27 -
As at AS at as at
Reflected in the balance sheet as follows: 31 March 2024 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Deferred tax assets 5.07 -
Deferved tax liabilities: ‘7272 -
Deferred tax assets, net 72.72 5.07 -
As at As at
Reconciliation of deferred tax assets/(liability) {net} 31 March 2024 31 March 2023
Opening balance of deferred tax assets 5.07 1.80
Tax expense during the period recognised in profit or loss (77.79) 3.27
Tax expense during the period recognised in other comprehensive income - -
Clasing Balance {72.72) 5.07
<<This space has been intentionally left blani=>
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

19 Revenue from operations

Sale of goods
Sale of services

Total

20 Other income

Interest income
Qther income

Total

21 Direct expenses

Purchase of goods

Closing Stock

Cost of goods sold

Cost of services

Instaliation & development charges

Total

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

Zo
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Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
291.47 297.75
9,160.89 8,381.60
9,452.36 8,679.36
Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March, 2023
2.44 9.09
0.87 1.00
3.31 - 10.09
Year ended Year ended
31 March, 2024 31 March; 2023
334.96 282.17
26.86 -
308.10 28217
6,930.26 6,802.13
- 2.07
7,238.36 7,086.37
re
Q] Solutions Pyt 144,
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Amount in Lakhs

22 Emplovee benefit expenses

Salaries, wages and bonus
Leave encashment
Gratuity expense

Staff welfare expenses

Total
23 Finance costs

Interest on loan
Interest expenses on financial liabilities

Total

24 Depreciation and amortisation expense

Depreciation on tangible assets
Amortisation-of intangible assets
Depreciation on Right fo use assets

Total

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

445.03 285.04
3j81
36.95 43.40
485.80 328.44
Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

50.79 2998
2.76 3.78
§3.55 33.76
Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

29.56 27.78
12.50 12.50
42.06 40.28

<<This space has been intentionally left blank>>
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Prakbar Software Solutions Private Limited
Notes forming part of the consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 March, 2024

Amount in Lakhs

25 Other expenses

Auditor remuneration™

Bank Charges

Business promotion
Commission
Communication expenses
Insurance

Miscellaneous expenses
Office maintenance charges
Power and fuels

Printing and stationery
Professional and consultancy charges
Rates and taxes
Registration and renewals
CSR expenditures

Rental expenses

Repair and maintenance
Travelling and conveyance

Total

Auditor remuneration*

Statutory audit fee
Reimbursement of expenses

Total

26 Eamings per equity share

Profit attributable to equity shareholders

Year ended
31 March, 2024

Year ended
31 March, 2023

5.50 3.50
8.85 2.91
0.98 6.68
- 0.40
3.27 1.69
7.45 0.34
10.11 4.71
22.88 189.68
15.03 10.26
8.67 9.32
80.00 60.94
69.78 66.17
6.58 5.74
11.9 -
177.57 269.66
59.33 51.87
95.59 38.63
583.49 722.50
Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

5.50 3.50
5.50 3.50
Year ended Year ended

31 March, 2024

31 March, 2023

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year for Basic EPS . -

Weighted average number of equity shares outstanding

during the year for Diluted EPS

Basic EPS ({INR)
Diluted EPS (INR})
Face value per equity share (INR}

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

698.79
3.10

3.10

22542
22542
10.00

344.24
3.20

107.58
107.58
10.00

F
or Prakhar Software Solutions_F'Vt. Lid.
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited

Notes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
CiN: LU72900DL2014PTC262938

Recondcifiation of total equity as at 31 March 2023 and 1 April 2022

Amount in Lakhs

Notes to first- As at As at
time adoption 31 March 2023 1 April 2022
Total equity {shareholders funds) as per previous GRAP 806.85 460.75
Adjustments )
Impact of lease accaunting {2.48) -
Tax effects on adjustments - 063 -
Total adjustments {1.85} -
804.99 460.75

Total equity as per Ind AS

Reconcitiation of total comprehensive incame for the year 31 March 2023

Amount in Lakhs

Notas to first-time Year ended -
adoption 31 March, 2022
Profit after tax as per previous GAAP 345.10
Adjustments
Interest income measurements using effective interest rate method on certain interest free security -
deposit given
Interest income measurements using effective interest rate method on certain interest free loan to -
employees given
Amortisation of Right to Use Assets 22 {1250
Interest expenses on lease liability 21 {3.78)
Rental expenses booked in pravious year 23 13.80
Actuarial losses / (gains) on employees benefits recognised in other comprehensive income -
Tax effacts on adjustments 063
Total adjustments (1.85)
Met Profit as per Ind AS 344.24
Other comprehensive income / {expenses) -
344.24

Total camprehensive income as per Ind AS

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

gd‘,[c .
Director

For Prakhar Software Solutions Put,
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Director



Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262988

Reconciliation of equity as at transition (31st March, 2023)
Armount in Lakhs

MNotes to first-time

Previous GAAP** : .
adoption i o Adjustments Ind AS

ASSETS
MNon-current assets

Property, plant and equipment 2 236.73 - 236.73

Capital work-in-progress 2 - - -

Right-of-Use Assets 3 - 32.30 32.30

Financial Assets

- Investments 4 - - -

- Others financial assets 5 268.62 - 268.62

Deferred tax assets {net} 18 4.44 0.63 - 5.07
Total noft-current assets 509.80 3293 542.72
Current assets

Financial Assets

- Trade and other receivables 8 1,118.35 - 1,118.35

- Cash and cash equivalents 9 209.31 - 209.31

Current Tax Assets (Net) 7 111,19 - 111.19
inventories ’ 10 - -

Other current assets 6 74.86 - 74.86
Total Current assets 1,513.72 - 1,513.72
Total Assets 2,023.51 32.93 2,056.44
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Equity share capital 11 31.00 - 31.00

Other equity '

- Capital Reserve - 12 - - -

- Retained earnings 12 775.85 {1.85) 773.99
Total equity 806.85 {1.85) 804.99
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities

Financial liabilities

- Borrowings - 13 105.62 - 105.62
- Lease liability 14 - 22.50 22.50
- Other financial liabilities 14 7.66 - 7.66

Prc_wisions 17 - - -

Deferred tax liabilities {(Net) 18 - - -
Total non-current liabitities 113.28 22,50 135.78
Current liabilities

Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings 13 252.14 - 252,12
- Lease liability 14 - 12.28 12.28
- Trade payables 15 381.21 - 38121

Current tax liabilities {Net) 7 - - -

Other current liabilities . 16 469.04 - 469.04

Provisions . 17 - - -
Total current liabilities 1,1G2.39 12.28 1,114.67
Total Equity and Liabilities 2,022.51 32.93 2,055.44

*¥ The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd.

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt, Ltd. :
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Nates forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024
CIN: LU729000L2014PTC262985
Reconciliation of total comprehensive income for the year ended 31 March 2023
Amount in Lakhs

Notes to first Year ended
Pravious GAAP** Adjustments

time adoption 31 March, 2022
INCOME
1 Revenue from operations 19 8,6?9‘35 - 8,679.36
N Other income 20 - 1009 - 10.08
il Total Income 8,689.45 - 8,689.45
IV EXPENSES
Direct expenses 21 7,086.37 - 7,086.37
Employee benefits expense 22 328.44 - 328.44
Finance costs 23 29.93 3.78 3376
Depreciation and amartisation axpense 24 2773 1250 40.28
Other expenses 25 73630 (13.80) 722.50
Total Expenses 8,208.88 2.48 8,211.36
vV Profit before tax (IV-V) 4380.58 {2.48) 478.09
V1 Less: Tax expense
Current tax 137.12 - 137.12
Deferred tax charge/{credit) {2.64) (0.63) (3.27)
Total Tax expense 134.43 {0.63) 133.85
Vil Profit for the year (V-] 346,10 {1.85} 344.24
Vil Other Comprehensive Income
Items that witl not be reclassified to profit of loss
Remeaslirement of post employment benefit obligations - - -
Income tax relating to ttems that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss
Total Comprehensive lncome for the year (Vil+VIIl}
Vil (Comprising Profit and Other Comprehensive Income for 346.10 {1.85) 244.24

the year)

** The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd. For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Ltd,
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Prakhar Software Solutions Private Limited
Motes forming part of the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2024

CIN: U72900DL2014PTC262983

Reconciliation of equity as at transition {1st April, 2022)

ASSETS

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment
Capital work-in-progress
Right-of-Use Assets
Financial Assets
- Investments
- Others financial assets
Deferred tax assets (net)

Total non-current assets

Current assets

Financdial Assets

- Trade and other receivables
- Cash and cash equivalents
Current Tax Assets {Net}
Inventories

Other current assets

Total Current assets

Total Assets
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity

- Capital Reserve
- Retained eamings

Total equity
Liabilities
Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
- Borrowings
- Lease fiability
- - Other financial liabitities
Provisions
Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

Total non-current liabilities

Current liabilities

Financial Liabilities

- Borrowings

- Lease liability

- Trade payables
Current tax liabilities {Net)
Other current liabilities
Provisions

Total current liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

Amount in Lakhs

Notes to first-time

: 2%
adoption Previous GAAP Adjustments Ind AS
2 236.25 - 236.25
2 B - -
3 - 44.30 44.80
4 . -
5 198.15 - 198.15
18 1.80 - 1.20
436.19 44.80 480,99
8 1,108.91 - 1,108.91
g 115.89 - 115.89
7 126.25 - 126.25
10 - - -
6 72.89 - 72.89
1,423.93 - 1,423.93
1,860.13 44.80 1,904.93
11 31.00 - 31.00
12 - - .
12 42975 429.75
460.75 - 460.75
13 108.93 - 108.93
14 - 31.60 31.60
14 7.66 - 7.66
17 - - -
18 - - -
116.59 31.60 148.19
13 152.58 - 152.58
14 - 13.20 13.20
15 988.75 - 988.75
7 -
16 141.46 - 141.46
17 - - -
1,282.78 13.20 1,285.98
1,860.13 44,80 1,904.93

** The previous GAAP figures have been reclassified to conform to Ind AS presentation requirements for the purpose of this note.

For Prakhar Sofiware Solutions Pvt. Ltd.
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Director
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The halow is the calculation for leasas which Fdghtigits the ROU assets, lease liabilitles, depreciation on ROU assats and Interest on laasa liability,
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Lease maodifications Hane ~

| This rote hos been provided By the client

Considered Rate of imtarest
The company is debit free ond expect to get foan at 10.10% if it borrow foens from the bank with the similor temure.
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l\:!;r\tlllr rate of interest
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Laase liability : Value on initial 3pplication and Flnance ¢ost Schedule
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Right-of-use fazet - Valuee on Initial application inillal Recoghtion Ta be reported 31,03, 7024 To be reported 31.03.2023

Lease Liatuhty . 447409 2,340,963 3,478,042
Fught-of-uge dsset 4,579,091 1,979,527 3,228,759
ROU Dlaclosure

Summary of desreciation to be charged _
| Mo._of months in wse

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvi. 1 tg For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt.
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Adjustment entries for first time adoption of IND A5

S5.Mo. Particulars Debit Credit Impact Remarks
1 Right-of-use Asset 4,479,991
Lease Liabllity 4,472,991 2021-22 Being ROU and lease lability recognised
2 Amotisation of ROU 1,250,232
Right-of-use Asset 1,250,232 2022-23 Being depreciation on ROU assets charged
3 Interest Expenses 378,091
Lease Liability 373,091 2022-23 Being interest charged on fease liability
4 Lease Liability 1,380,000
Rental expenses 1,380,000 2022-23 Being rental expenses adjusted against the LL
5 Amotisation of ROU 1,250,232
Right-of-use Asset 1,250,232 2023-24 Being depreciation on RQU assets charged
& Interest Expenses 276,481
Lease Liability 276,481 2023-24 Being interest charged on lease liahility -
7 Lease Liability 1,414,500
Rental expenses 1,414,500 2022-23 Being rental expenses adjusted against the LL
8 Gratuity 380,999
Provision for Gratulty 380,999 2023-24 Being provision for gratuity created
9 Audit Fees 500,000
To Audit fees payable & TDS Payable ) 500,000 2023-24 Being provision for audit fees created
10 |CSR expenditure 1,191,025
Fo Pravision for C5R 1,191,025 20323-24 Being provision for CSR created !
11 [lnvestment in subsidiaries 900,000 Being rectification of error of investment made and
To Advances from Prakhar Aviation Technology 900,000 2022-23 loan taken
13,401,551 13,401,551
inter-group adjustments
1 Investment in subsidiaries 9.00
Ta Share Capital 9.0 2022-23 Being elimination of investment
1 Investment in subsidiaries 9.00
To Share Capital 9.00 2023-24 Being alimination of investment
Ed Trade payable 7.96 Being elimination of inter-company receivable and
To Trade receivable 7.96 2022-23 payable
4 Trade payable 186.34 Being ellmination of inter-company receivable and
To Trade receivable 196.34 2023-24 payable
5 Sales of goods 188,38
To cost of gooads sold 188.38 2023-24 Being eliminatipn of inter-company revenueg

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid.

L)U' Je

Director

For Prakhar Software Solutions Pvt. Lid.

D NA

Director
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